USER MANUAL





PROGRAM FOR THE CREATION, STORAGE AND PRINTING OF LABELS Compatible with WINDOWS XP, 32/64 bit, WINDOWS 7 32/64 bit, Vista, WINDOWS 8



COMPANY WITH QUALITY SYSTEM CERTIFIED BY DNV =ISO 9001/2000=

USER MANUAL **EASYCODE 900** 32 BIT VERSION

Contents

 1.1 Manufacturer's identification data	2 2 3 15 25 28 28 28 28 28
 1.2 Purpose of the manual 2. PROGRAM PARAMETERS	2 3 15 25 28 28 28 28 28
 2. PROGRAM PARAMETERS 2.1 Description of the program parameters 2.2 Description of EASYCODE program Options 	3 15 25 28 28 28 28 28 28
2.1 Description of the program parameters2.2 Description of EASYCODE program Options	3 25 28 28 28 28 28 28
2.2 Description of EASYCODE program Options	15 25 28 28 28 28 28
	25 28 28 28 28 28
2.3 Installation of a printer driver	28 28 28 28
3. HOW TO USE EASYCODE	28 28
3.1 Start	28 22
3.2 Description of the main window	30
3.3 Creating a new page	
3.4 Opening a page	37
3.5 Autodetection of label file properties	39
3.6 View Options	40
3.7 Printing a page	43
3.8 File transfer Eidos	45
<i>3.8.1</i> Transferring a page using the "Files Transfer Eidos" function	45
3.8.2 Page transfer using the "Choose and send files for I/O Recall" function	47
3.9 Description of Editing function, bar codes, box, lines	49
3.9.1 Insertion of a Text	49
3.9.2 Texts Highlight function	50
3.9.3 Insertion of a text in a different language (Unicode UTF8 mode)	53
3.9.4 Insertion of a Bar-code	56
3.9.5 Insertion of lines and Boxes	59
3.9.6 Insertion of reverse area	59
3.9.7 Insertion of Figures and Logos	59
3.9.8 Alignment of two or more fields (text, barcodes, images)	60
3.9.9 Insertion of variable Data and Data Base	61
3.9.10 Virtual terminal	61
4. INSERTION OF VARIABLES DATA BY OPERATOR	62
5. MANAGING DATA THAT IS TO BE UPDATED AUTOMATICALLY	67
5.1 Automatic datas	67
5.2 Types of automatic datas	67
5.3 Coded data table	70
6. USING EASYCODE IN MULTI-SESSION MODE	72
7. HOW TO USE EASYCODE AS USER ACCOUNT	73
8. SERIAL CONNECTION BETWEEN PERSONAL COMPUTER AND EIDOS PRINTERS	S75
9. ETHERNET OR WIFI LINK BETWEEN PC AND PRINTER	75

REVISION:

RT464 gb_G	15.05.15	Release 7.50	M.Giarnetti	M.Casetta	G.Tabasso
Revision	Date	Description	Compiled	Verified	Approved



1. General Information

1.1 Manufacturer's identification data

The EASYCODE 900 software program has been developed entirely by:

EIDOS S.p.A.

Via dell'Industria, 11 - ZI Fontaneto 10023 • CHIERI (TO) ITALY E-mail: eidos@eidos.eu • http://www.eidos.eu

All rights to the EASYCODE program are reserved. Reproduction, entirely or in part, of the Program, of the Installation Guide and of this User Manual in any form is forbidden unless under specific written license of EIDOS s.p.a.

The contents of this Installation Guide and of this User Manual previous version are liable to modifications and improvements without prior notice.

Every effort has been made to assure that the contents of this manual are precise. Please inform EIDOS of any errors in order to make the manual as complete and detailed as possible.

EIDOS shall not be held responsible for any accidental errors or any resulting damage in relation to the supply, performance or use of the Installation Guide and of this User Manual.

1.2 Purpose of the manual

This User Manual is intended to inform and assist the user of the program EASYCODE 900. 7.50 and subsequent version.

2. Program parameters

2.1 Description of the program parameters

Path and working directory section



All label files will be saved in the directory defined as Working path. In the opening phase of a label file, EASYCODE suggest the path defined as "Working path".

Operating parameters of the program

EASYCODE-PROGRAM PARAMETERS	? ×
Working path and directory Data Base Options Advanced	۰Ċ)
 Enable 'Texts Highlighting' function (allergens, ingredients, etc) Enable Monofile (.LM1) and Disable .LAB Enable coding UTF-8 Enable Operation for Eidos Printers with Touchscreen (graphic 600 dpi) Enable Indexed operator data Enable Transfer of Consecutive Number (Only Eidos Printers) 	OK Cancel Default
Enable Password Modify password	
Enable Multiprinting Mode C 1-2 C 1-2-3 C 1-2-3-4 Enable Multitext page	

- Enable "Textx Highlighting" function. EASYCODE 7.50 allows to highlight on a line or on a multi-line, parts of the text using only Windows fonts, by changing the following characteristics: Bold / Normal / Italic, Character height, Font type (e.g. ArialUnicode, ArialBlack, Times New Roman etc.), Underscore. [See chapter 3.9.2.]

- Enable Monofile (LM1) and disable (.LAB). .LAB format was used in the past. It is advisable to use the .LM1 format which contains both the graphic tables and label size information in the same file.

- Enable coding UTF-8. This function allow to print texts in some different language (Cyrillic, Greek, Arab, East Europe...)

- Enable operation for Eidos printers with touchscreen (graphic 600 dpi). The graphics stored in the .LM1 label file, i.e. logos and Windows fonts, are compressed with 600 dpi (23.64 dots/mm) resolution when this function is enabled. Graphic-rich .LM1 files will be double the size of the same .LM1 file compressed with 305 dpi (12 dots/mm) resolution.

Note: This operating mode is not compatible with printers with floppy disk. An error message (*"E52: Incorrect sequence: w"*) will be generated if a .LM1 file constructed with this flag checked is loaded.

- Enable indexed operator data. Select this mode to work with variable data with ID allowing to receive and compile variable data from PLC or external program independently from the position of the ASCII lines on the label. The ID ("nn", two digits) associated to the operator data will generate a univocal correspondence with the data reserved via the serial line or network using the ^|inn protocol. Up to 48 variable data items can be used on the label. See "Insertion of variables data by operator" for more information.

- Enable transfer of consecutive number (only Eidos Printers). The starting consecutive number is send together the file of the label.

A prompt to set a consecutive number will be required when a label is printed. The EIDOS printer which receives the label will start the sequential counter from the set value.

- **Enable password.** This function is useful to prevent access to label editing and parameters menus and protect certain areas from damage possibly caused by inexperienced users. Default password is 123456. It is possible to modify this password through the Option/Modify password menu.

ASYCODE-PROGRAM PARAMETERS		8 X
Working path and directory Data Base	Options Advanced	<u>ن</u> گ
 Enable 'Texts Highlighting' function (all Enable Monofile (.LM1) and Disable .L Enable coding UTF-8 Enable Operation for Eidee Printers with 	ergens, ingredients, etc) AB	OK Cancel Default
Enable Operation for Eldos Printers Wit	n Touchscreen (graphic 600 dpi)	
Enable Transfer of Consecutive Numb	er (Onlu Eidos Printers)	
Enable Password	Modify password	
Enable Multiprinting Mode	EASYCODE-INSERT PASSWORD	
Enable Multitext page	Set password	
	Repeat password	
	View password	
	OK Cancel	

- Enable Multiprinting mode (1-2, 1-2-3, 1-2-3-4). You can choose to work with 2, 3 or 4 printers. This function is used to transmit files with the same name but different extensions (.LM1, .LM2, .LM3, .LM4) to the *n* printers connected to your computer at the same time. Example:

FILENAME.LM1 will be transmitted to printer #1

FILENAME.LM2 will be transmitted to printer #2

FILENAME.LM3 will be transmitted to printer #3

FILENAME.LM4 will be transmitted to printer #4

The files FILENAME.LMn can have different content and formats.

Example of management of 2 printers.



- Enable Multitext page. Is generated a single file with .LMT extension (eg. FILENAME.LMT) that can contain up to 4 different labels. With "Number of texts" you define the number of labels in the file.LMT: eg. 3 texts.

Attention: this operating mode does not work with every models of Eidos printers.

EASYCODE-TEXT PARAMETERS		? 🔀
Label Size		
Width X or Base of Label:	50.0 mm	Tana and the second sec
Length Y or Height of Label:	50.0 mm	ОК
Rotation Automatic Re-processing	Movements Advanced Eidos	Cancel
Printing pitch:	100.0 mm	Default
Texts number:	3	

Each page can have different dimensions and different contents (consistent with the maximum print area that the Eidos printer allows)



The printing step P is the distance between the beginning of a text and the next. The printing step P value can not be less than the Y length of the longest label (excluding the length Y of the last text).

Description of the P printing step in . LMT file management (multitext):



Enable data base management (EASY900 version only)

Working path and direct	ory Data Base Option	ns Advance	ed		`© `
🔽 Enable Data Base			🗖 Web Service		OK Cancel Default
 Write DBase/Web 9 Check file absence 	Service field on file before writing		🗖 Prt #1 🗖 Prt	#2 🔲 Prt #3 🔲 Prt ‡	t4
File path:				Browse	
Chose of the file dBase, o	f the table, of the key to	use and of th	ne file Layout		
Base File:				Browse	,
Table:		-			
Key field:		•			
avout Name:			Fixed layout		
ayear rame.					

Types of databases that can be used with EASYCODE.

Database file .mdb, .accdb (from rev. 7.03 of EASYCODE) created with MS ACCESS

Attention!

The database file format. Dbf are not recommended for new applications because they do not allow the use of UTF8 characters. Also, in the latest versions of Excel is no longer possible export files in this format.

NOTE: if an error message occour when you open the data base, it is necessary to copy the "vfpodbc.dll" file (955KB) from C:\Easycode32\... in the C:\WINDOWS\System32\... directory. Pay attention to the size of this file. Probably the file already presents in C:\WINDOWS\System32\... is smaller than the correct one.

Choosing the dBase file, the table, the key and the file layout to use

You can insert some variable fields from the data base in the label layout. The fields are automatically compiled when the item code is chosen.



Violet color describes the variable data from data base, red the variable data from operator, black the fixed texts.

To open the items list:

🐼 Easy	code32 1°	- [PAGE1	.LM1:1]												
Fil	e Modify	View	Objects	Setup ar	nd Param	eters Op	otions W	indows ?							
省	28 [a 🕂	× %	t C	K) (3	⊡,⊕		600 300 DPI DPI	200 DPI ###	(+		≡ ∥		I	1
				11	5 	10 	15 	20 	25 	30 	35 	40	4	5 	50
			EASYC	ODE- COM	APILE PAG	ge from	DATA BAS	E					8	x	
	5_		AB	30-MDB								•	,Æ		
	10=		AB AF3 AF0	30-MDB 30-MDB DP-MDB									ОК		
			AOI B 3	P2-MDB 0-MDB lected dBas	e								Open Pa	age	

Choose the item and confirm with OK to see the compiled label:



The following database functions are available from version 7.03 and higher versions:

- 1) "Write DBase/Web Service field on file": Select this option whenever a new item is loaded from the database to make EASYCODE write the content of the database field defined in the "Write on file" field to a UTF-8 format text file. One file can be generated for each of the four connected printers (Prt #1, Prt #2, Prt #3, Pr t#4). A file with the following name will be generated and updated whenever a label compiled by the database is sent to be printed:
 - DB_fieldPR1.TXT for printer 1
 - DB_fieldPR2.TXT for printer 2
 - DB_fieldPR3.TXT for printer 3
 - DB_fieldPR4.TXT for printer 4

The DB_fieldPRn.TXT files are generated and saved in the directory defined in the "File path" field.

The generated DB_fieldPRn.TXT may be used by an external program to send the data extract by the database field and made available on the DB_fieldPRn.TXT file to another unit (e.g. packing machine) to set up the parameters for producing the item loaded by the operator.

The external program opens the DB_fieldPRn.TXT file in read-only mode. The file content is checked at a given frequency (e.g. once every five seconds). The external program will take the data for its purposes if a change to the content is detected.

If the "Check file absence before writing" option is checked, EASYCODE will check that the file is not already present in the working directory before writing the file. EASYCODE will indicate the error if the file is present. Consequently, the external program must always delete the file after reading it so that EASYCODE can regenerate the file when the operator sends the new item to be printed because the file no longer exists in the working directory. This is needed to ensure synchronisation between EASYCODE and the external program which manages the data contained in the DB_fieldPRn.TXT.

If the "Check file absence before writing" is not checked, EASYCODE will write over the data contained in the DB_fieldPRn.TXT file and if the file no longer exists will generate it without any additional checks whenever a new item is sent.

2) "Fixed layout" function management

A single .LM1 file can be managed as layout label for all database records.

The default .LM1 layout file will be filled in for each record extracted from the database when working with a fixed layout. Adding a new column in the database in the label layout cannot be added.

3) "Write on file" field management The database field is defined in this field. The content will be written on the DB_fieldPRn.TXT file.

Advanced program parameters:

Working path and directory Data Base Options Advanced	. [•] ©
Select Level New Commands (Only Eidos Printers)	
Level 0: compatible with floppy disk printers	Cancel

From this menu it is possible to select the level of compatibility of Easycode with the Eidos printers.

EASYCODE Level 0:

The barcodes encoding with the CSE $\,^{\wedge}\text{B}_{\cdots}$ command are enabled by selecting the EASYCODE "Level O" function.

The switch from magnification 3 to magnification 4 is not gradual. New generation barcodes are not available in "Level 0" mode. "Level 1" or higher must be selected.



EASYCODE Level 1:

The barcodes encoding with the CSE $\,^{\rm h}$... command are enabled by selecting the EASYCODE "Level 1" function.

Barcode magnifications are gradual. Some new generation barcodes are available only in "Level 1" mode or higher.

	5 10 15	
	20 25 30	
 566 669	35 40 45	3 8 090987 654329
	50 55 60	
	65 70 75	1 1 1
	80 85 90	8 090987 654329
	95 100	8 090987 654329

EASYCODE Level 2 (recommended for new applications):

The barcodes encoding with the CSE $\,^{\rm h}$... command are enabled by selecting the EASYCODE "Level 2" function.

Barcode magnification setting with EASYCODE "Level 2":

TABLE 1 on the following page shows the printable barcode magnifications according to whether a 305 or a 600 dpi head is fitted on the EIDOS printer which is currently in use.

The barcode magnification setting drop-down menu contains the following settings:

- thickness of the smallest bar in mm
- thickness of the smallest bar in mils
- resolution of the head which can be used to print the magnification (305 or 600 dpi).

If a barcode magnification which can be printed with a 600 dpi head only, the code printed with a 305 dpi head will be printed with magnification equal to the highest value allowed for the resolution of the head.

Example:

The magnification 0.125mm – 5 mils which can be printed only with 600 dpi resolution will be printed by a 305 dpi head as 0.167 mm - 6.5 mils.

🚯 Easy	code32	1° - [PAG	E1.LM1 - (0°):1]					-	-	-	-	-				-	a succession	
🚺 Fil	e Moo	dify View	Objects	Setup a	nd Para	meters	Options	Windows	?										
	2 6	8 📅	→ %	Pa 🛱	s c	Ξ.Θ.	Ð.	600 DPI	300 200 DPI DPI	#	-+- I	=	1			1	‡ ↔		
Ê	ᠿ					11	5 10	15 2 	20 25	5 30 	35 	40 11 111	45 <u>5</u> 1	5 0 	55 	60 □	65 3	70 7	5 80 8 5
5																			
E ^a illi	5						-												
	10=						EASYCO	DE-INSERT	F BARCO	DE									? ×
	15						Туре:	Ean 128	3							•		ļ	
Æ	20-						Code:	(00)12	3456789	0987654	3								ОК
	25=						Height [1/10mm]:			80	÷						C	ancel
	30						Enlarger	nent: 🚺),125mm-5),125mm-5	mils (600 D mils (600 D	PI) PI)	-						Re	emove
	35=							0),167mm-6),21mm-8,1),25mm-9,1	,5 mils (300 2 mils (600 l 3 mils (300-0	-600 DPI) DPI) 600 DPI)		<	1					
	40							0),29mm-11),333mm-1	,5 mils (600 3,1 mils (30	0-600 DP	ı) 📼							
LUU &&A	45																		
	50										Alignm	ent)rientati	ion			Onera	ator data

CSE Protoc.	305 DPI (12 dot/mm)	600 DPI (23,64 dot/mm)	magnification choice		
^b23	print magnification	3/24	0,125mm-5mils (600DPI)		
^b24	2/12	4/24	0,167mm-6,5mils (305-600DPI)		
^b25	print magnification	5/24	0,21mm-8,2mils (600DPI)		
^b26	3/12	6/24	0,25mm-9,8mils (305-600DPI)		
^b27	print magnification	7/24	0,29mm-11,5mils (600DPI)		
^b28	4/12	8/24	0,333mm-13,1mils (305-		
^b29	print magnification	9/24	0,375mm-14,8mils (600DPI)		
^b30	5/12	10/24	0,416mm-16,4mils (305-		
^b31	print magnification	11/24	0,458mm-18 mils (600DPI)		
^b32	6/12	12/24	0,5mm-19,7mils (305-600DPI)		
^b33	print magnification	13/24	0,54mm-21,3mils (600DPI)		
^b34	7/12	14/24	0,583mm-23mils (305-600DPI)		
^b35	print magnification	15/24	0,625mm-24,6mils (600DPI)		
^b36	8/12	16/24	0,667mm-26,4mm (305-		
^b37	print magnification	17/24	0,71mm-27,9mm (600 DPI)		
^b38	9/12	18/24	0,75mm-29,5mm (305-600DPI)		
^b39	print magnification	19/24	0,792mm-31,1mils (600DPI)		
^b40	10/12	20/24	0,833mm-32,8mils (305-		
^b41	print magnification	21/24	0,888mm-34,4 mils (600 DPI)		
^b42	11/12	22/24	0,916mm-36,1mils (305-		
^b43	print magnification	23/24	0,958mm-37,7mils (600DPI)		
^b44	12/12	24/24	1mm-39,3mils (305-600DPI)		
^b45	print magnification	25/24	1,04mm-41mils (600DPI)		
^b46	13/12	26/24	1,08mm-41,6mils (305-600DPI)		
^b47	print magnification	27/24	1,13mm-44,3mils (600DPI)		
^b48	14/12	28/24	1,17mm-45,9mils (305-600DPI)		
^b49	print magnification	29/24	1,21mm-47,6mils (600DPI)		
^b50	15/12	30/24	1,25mm-49,2mils (305-600DPI)		
^b51	print magnification	31/24	1,29mm-50,8mils (600DPI)		
^b52	16/12	32/24	1,33mm-52,5mils (305-600DPI)		
^b53	print magnification	33/24	1,38mm-54,1mils (600DPI)		
^b54	17/12	34/24	1,42mm-55,8mils (305-600DPI)		
^b55	print magnification	35/24	1,46mm-57,4mils (600DPI)		
^b56	18/12	36/24	1,50mm-59mils (305-600DPI)		
^b57	print magnification	37/24	1,54mm-60,7mils (600 DPI)		
^b58	19/12	38/24	1,58mm-62,3mils (305-600DPI)		
^b59	print magnification	39/24	1,63mm-64mils (600DPI)		
^b60	20/12	40/24	1,67mm-65,6mils (305-600DPI)		

 TABLE 1

 Bar codes Magnification (EASYCODE "Level 2")

An index (e.g. 00, 01 etc.) must be associated to each barcode on the label when "Level 2" is selected.

An ID number which will identify it univocally from the other barcodes on the label will be associated to each barcode.

EASYCODE-INSERT BARCODE			? ×
Type: Ean 128		•	
Code: (00)12345678909876543			ОК
Height (1/10mm):	200 📫		Cancel
Enlargement: 0,125mm-5 mils (600 D	PI) 💌		Remove
Index:	0		
✓ Print readable	Alignment	Orientation Normal	Operator data
 Readable height reduced Readable width reduced 	C Right	C 180 Degrees C 180 Degrees C 270 Degrees	Automatic data
☐ Reverse ☐ Barcode checker enable			Position X: 0 Y: 0

Enter one of the automatic data items available in the *"Bar Code"* menu to hide the standard readable text suggested by EIDOS (by unchecking the *"Print readable"* option) and replicating it as a whole (e.g. barcode) or only in part (e.g. check digit) automatically under the barcode or in other points of the label. The font size can be defined independently.

EASYCODE-INSERT AUTOMATIC DATA	? ×
Label: III53 View: 123456789098765435 Selected field None	OK Cancel
Current Date/Time Product duration Consecutive Numbers Bar Code Various (00) SSCC with checksum (01) GTIN of contained Trade Items (02) GTIN (10) Batch or Lot Number (11) Production date (15) Best Before date Various Bar Code Various 00 Various	
Modify Remove	

The barcode index must be entered so create a biunivocal correspondence between the automatic text field and the bar code itself when automatic data which references a barcode feature (code, check digit, AI (00) content or other identifiers) is entered.

The associated automatic text will be varied as the barcode content varies following the presence of a sequential number or new variable data received from the ERP system.



2.2 Description of EASYCODE program Options

Otions / Advanced: "Setting the Language"

🐼 Ea	sycode32	-											
File	Modify	View	Objects	Setup a	nd Pa	rameters	Options	Windows ?					
睝	🖻 🖨		⊨ ≁ :	X 🖻	ß	K) CH	Ac	vanced		•		Various	
ſ≡							Co	ded data Table				Consecutive numbers	
							Co	nvert LAB pages t	o monofile LM1			User Fonts managem	ent
8							Co	nvert old monofil	e to monofile U	TF-8			
E A _{III}	í l						Co	nvert monofile U	TF-8 to old mon	ofile			
	-						Op	tic pen reader					
			(EASYCOL				DARAMETERS				? <mark>x</mark>	
				LASICOL)L-V/		VANCEL	PANAMETERS					
				Languag	ge:		English	•	×			<u>نې</u>	
							Italiano English						
							German						
							Dutch					Cancel	
				Persor	nalized	d module: –	Romania	n]	
							Arabian			Brov	vse		
							US2					All Defaults	
							053						

Options/Advanced: "Coded data table".

The coded data table is used when the standard form of the automatic data (e.g. day, month, year etc.) suggested by EIDOS does not correspond to the customer's printing needs.

Example 1:

Standard automatic "Month" format: 01, 02, 03, ..., 12

Automatic "Month" format definable using the coded data table: JAN, FEB, MAR,..., DEC. **Example 2:**

Standard automatic "Year" format: 13, 14, 15, ..., 20

Automatic "Year" format definable using the coded data table: 2013, 2014, 2015, ..., 2020. How to compile the automatic coded data table and create a label containing automatic data from a coded data table

1. Select a new page

Easycode32 1° - [PAGE1.LM1 - (0°) :1]		X
File Modify View Objects Setup and Parameters	Options Windows ?	- E ×
	@, 🖸 🖪 *********************************	₩ 8
	5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50	
	7	
10		
20		
30		
35		

Easycode32 1* - [PAGE1.LM1:1]	
File Modify View Objects Setup and Parameters Options Windows ?	
	40 45 5 <mark>0</mark>
EASYCODE-TEXT PARAMETERS	? ×
5 Width X or Base of Label: 50 mm	
Length Y or Height of Labet: 50 mm	ОК
Rotation Automatic Re-processing Movements Advanced Eidos	Cancel
Automatic partial	Default
C After printing	
25 <u>-</u>	

2. Set the size and parameters of the label

Important: Select *"After printing"* if automatic data is included in the barcode.

3.	Set the	"Coded	data	table"	
r					

🐼 Eas	vcode32 1	° - [PAGE1.L	M1:1]											_
Fil	le Modif	y View O	bjects S	Setup and	Parameters	Options V	Vindows ?							
睝	e	• 🕈 🔻	X 🗈) 🔁 K	o ⇔ Q ,	Advan	ced				► Ę [🗏 🕱 🕅	8
	$\left \begin{array}{c} \\ \end{array} \right $					Coded	data Table					40 45	50 <mark>.</mark>	
						Conve	rt LAB pages t	to monofile Ll	M1					
					· · · · · ·	Conve	rt old monofil	le to monofile	e UTF-8					
L^AIII						Conve	rt monofile U	r-8 to old m	ionofile					
	5-					Optic	ben reader							
	Ξ			E	ASYCODE-D	ATA AND SH	IFTS CODES					8 X		
<u> </u>	10-				Coded data	Product ex	piration code	Shift code				1 <u>1</u> 2		
	- 1				Day(1-31):	-	Mor	nth(1-12):	_	Year(from 1990	to 2049):			
	15				01		01	2	Ê	90 91	Â	Cancel		
	15				03		03	, +		92 93		Default PC		
					06	-	06	j	-	95	+	Insert symbol		
	20-					•	⁴ Day	y of the week(1	-7):	Hours(00-23):	F	- Yuan Tabla		
	=				00	-	lur	n	^	00	^			
	25_				02		j ma me	ar er	=	02				
	=				03		gic) 10		04				
	30-				4		sa ∢	0.	• •	(05				
	=									,				
	35-]		
	Ξ													
	_			<u> </u>	_									

"Coded data" section:

This section can be used to select the current date: day, month, year, week, day of the week, time.

Eidos printers can print the following automatic data in standard configuration:

Day = 01, 02, 03, 04, ..., ..., 31. Month = 01, 02, 03, ..., 12 Year = 90, 91, 92, 93, ..., 49 Week: 01, 02, ..., 52, 53 Day of the week: 1, 2, 3, ..., 7 Hour (HH): 01, 02, ..., 23, 24

For example, to edit the data to be printed as follows: Day = 1, 2, Three, FOUR, five, etc. Month = Jan, Feb, Mar, ..., Dec Year = 1990, 1991, 1992, ..., 2049 Week: W1, W2, ..., W52, W53 Day of the week: mon, tue, wed, thu, ..., sun Hour (HH): A, B, ...,

Set the table as shown in the example below.

Coded data Product e	xpiration code Shif	t code				1 1 2
) ay(1-31):	Month(1-12):	Y	/ear(from 1990 to 20-	49):	
01	🔺 jan		*	2011		
02	feb		=	2012		Cancel
Three	mar		-	2013		
FOUR	apr			2014		Default PC
five	may			2015		
06	≠ jun		-	2016	-	Insert symbol
4 F		÷.		۰ ا	•	
Veek(1-53):	Day of	the week(1-7):	Ĥ	lours(00-23):		-View Table
W1 .	mon		A	A		
W2	tue			в		
W3	wed		=	С		
W4	thu			D		
W5	fri			E		
W6 .			-	F	-	
4 F		- F		4		
	,		- 1			

"Product expiration code" section:

This section can be used to select the best before date: day, month, year. Eidos printers print the following automatic data in standard configuration: Day = 01, 02, 03, 04, ..., 31. Month = 01, 02, 03, ..., ..., 12 Year = 90, 91, 92, 93, ..., ..., 49

For example, to edit the data to be printed as follows: Day = 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, etc. Month = jan, feb, mar, ..., dec Year = 1990, 1991, 1992, ..., ..., 2049

Set the table as shown in the example below.



"Shift code" select:

This section can be used to set the shift code and the time range for daily shifts. Three daily shifts are available which can be set according to how the company is organised.

Eidos printers print the following data in standard configuration: From 06:00 to 14:00 (shift 1) the EIDOS printer will print T01 From 14:00 to 22:00 (shift 2) the EIDOS printer will print T02 From 22:00 to 06:00 (shift 3) the EIDOS printer will print T03

The time and the printed text (T01, T02, T03) can be changed by changing the three texts in the "Shift code" field. The printer may be set to start printing the date of the following day when the first shift starts by printing the coded data table (date, best before date).

Example:

. . . .

23:59 printed date = 1/7/201300:00 printed date = 2/7/2013

If the "Increment data at start of shift 1" option is selected: 23:59 printed date = 1/7/201300:00 printed date = 1/7/2013

05:59 printed date = 1/7/201306:00 printed date = 2/7/2013

EASYCODE-DATA AND SHIFT	S CODES		? ×
Coded data Product expira Start Shift 1(HH:MM):	tion code Shift code Start Shift 2(HH:MM):	Start Shift 3(HH:MM):	112 OK
06:00	14:00	22:00	Cancel Default PC Insert symbol
End Shift 1(HH:MM): 14:00	End Shift 2(HH:MM): 22:00	End Shift 3(HH:MM): 06:00	- View Table
Increment data at start of	shift 1	Shift code:	

The following message will appear when the "Coded data table" is closed:

Easycode32		×
WARNING: The Coded Data of PC i Tables.	is going to Updated t	to the new
	ОК	Annulla

Press OK to save changes to the "Coded data table" in the working directory of the PC.

4. How to add automatic data which refers to the "Coded Data Table" to the automatic data label

Easy	vcode32 1°	- [PAGE1.LM1:1]	-		_	And I VALUE AND INCOME.
Fil	le Modify	View Objects	Setup and Parameters	Options Windows ?		
1 1 1 1 1	🖻 🚳 🖬	† ≁ %	h 🛍 က က 🔍	↔ 🖸 🗗 600 300 200	₩ <mark>┌</mark> ┼⋿≡≡	
	$\mathbf{\hat{U}}$			5 10 1	.5 20 25	30 35 40 4
4				EASYCODE-INSERT TEXT		? ×
E^AIIII			2	Text:		
	5-		4			AC
	Ξ					Cancel
	10-					
AC	ΧΞ			Size (1/10mm)	Fonts	Narrow
	15-			Height: 20 ÷	C Printer User	Nalow
	Ξ		-	Compression: 0% 💌	⊂ Windows	
-	20-		-	Attributes	Alignment	Operator data
E8				E Bold	Æ Left	dBase data
				T Italic	C Center C Right	Automatic data
	25_			E Reverse	- Orientation	Insert symbol
	Ξ			Underlined	(Normal	Position
	30-			Mirror	C 90 Degrees C 180 Degrees	X: 0
				Tower	C 270 Degrees	Y: 0
	35-					

Select the data, press Add and then press OK

EASYCODE-INSERT AUTOMATIC DATA	? ×
Label: View: Selected field None	OK Cancel
Current Date/Time Product duration Consecutive Numbers Various Day of the week (D) Day of month (DD) Month of year (MM) Year (YY) Day of the week (D) Week of the year (Ww) Complete data (DD/MM/YY) Use Coded Tables	
Add Remove	

EASYCODE-INSERT AUTOMATIC DATA	? x
Label: View: Selected field None Current Date/Time Product duration Consecutive Numbers Various Day of month (DD) Day of month (DD) Month of year (MM) Year (YY) Use Coded Tables Use Coded Tables	OK Cancel
Add Remove	

EASYCODE-INSERT AUTOMATIC DATA	? ×
Label: View: Selected field None	OK Cancel
Current Date/Time Product duration Consecutive Numbers Various Separator Separator	
Coded shift Data 1 from Smart-Card Data 2 from Smart-Card Data 3 from Smart-Card Data 4 from Smart-Card CPB 9 Digit Number(MOD-7) Day of Week-Time(DH) Two Fixed-Coded Char Alphanumeric check digit on 5 characters + 6 digits (special)	
Add Remove	

Example of "Day of the week" coding:

🐼 Eas	ycode32 1°	- [PAGE1.LM1 - (0°) :1]	
F	ile Modify	View Objects Setup and Parameters Options Windows	?
睝	e 6 🖡	l 🛉 🗲 % 🖻 🛍 က က 🔍 🔍 🖸 🖪 🕅 🦷	, ²⁰⁰ , ∰ <mark>┌─</mark> ┼ Ѐ ⋽ ⋽ ╢ ║ ║ Ĭ Ũ 🖽 弦 🕱 🔀 🔀 🕅 🧏
B			5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
			EASYCODE-INSERT TEXT P 25
	E, I		Text:
	l 2⊟		#34
R		EASYC	
Ac		Labe	c #34 🚫
	15	View Selec	ted field None
			Cancel
-	20-	C	ment Date/Time Product duration Consecutive Numbers Various
F ân	25-		Day of the week
	Ē		
	30-		Z like Coded Tables
		,	
	35-		Add Remove
			Q

Example of best before date expressed in "days" coding (example best before = 30 days).

Basycode32 1° - [PAGE1.LM1 - (0°) :1]	
File Modify View Objects Setup and Parameters Options Wi	ndows ?
🎽 🖆 🖶 🖶 ┿ 🧭 陆 🛍 🇠 여 Q, Q, 🗨 🖸 🎦	600n 300n 200n ## [~ + = = = = # # # # # # # # # = = & # # # #
	5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
	EASYCODE-INSERT TEXT
5_	#34
	EASYCODE-INSERT AUTOMATIC DATA
	Labet #34
	View. 23 OK OK
	Cancel
	Current Date/Time Product duration Consecutive Numbers Various
	Day of month (DD)
	(* Days C Months
	Use Coded Tables
35	Add Remove

Example of coded shift entry:

🐼 Easy	/code32 1°	- [PAGE1.LM1 - (0°) :1]	
🚺 Fil	e Modify	View Objects Setup and Parameters Options Windo	ws ?
睝	* 8] 🛉 ≠ % 🖻 🛍 ∽ ∾ Q. Q. D. 🗗 🖞	, ³⁰⁰ , ²⁰⁰ , ∰ <mark>(</mark> + E ≡ ≡ ∭ ∭ ∭ 其 Ⅱ ⊡ ⊑ ဩ № ⊗ № № १
P	$\mathbf{\hat{T}}$		5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
4			
Eam	=		EASYCODE-INSERT TEXT
1.488.	5_	-	#34
	10-		Label: #39
			View: T03
	15_		Cancel
			Current Date/Time Product duration Consecutive Numbers Various
	20-		Coded shift
	25-		
	30-		
	=		
	35-		
	40		

A .LM1 label file will be obtained at the end with three automatic fields which refer to the data in the "Coded Data Table".

6. F	le Modify	View O	bjects	Setup ar	nd Parame	ters (Option	s Wir	ndows ?													- 5 >
e	📽 🖨 🕻	🕂 🛩	X I	h 🛍	3	Θ, (₽⊾[D	600 300 DPI DPI	200 DPI	-	+ E	章 泪		III I	1	e Ç	B X	X	₩?	?	
	$\mathbf{\hat{T}}$						1	5	10 	15 	20 	25 	30 	35 	40 	45 	50 					
E A IIII							P	-									TN,					
	5=																					
R	10=						ŧ															
AC	15=																					
	 20=						Ē		Day	y of	the	e we	ek:	FRI								
	Ξ						H															
H	25 <u>-</u>						E		Pro	duc	t dı	irati	on:	30								
<mark>Eî.</mark>	30=						E		Chi	.	TOO	2										
<u>ôéo</u>	35								ЭШ	16.	103	1										
							Ē															
	40-																					
	45																					
	50						ł															
	- 02							Shi.									141					

Basycode32 1° - [PAGE1.LM1:1]		
File Modify View Objects Setup and Parameters	Options Windows ?	
P ≈ ⊕ ■ + × k h @ ∞ α Q	Advanced	3 DK 🕂 📍
	Coded data Table	50 <mark>.</mark>
	Convert LAB pages to monofile LM1	
	Convert old monofile to monofile UTF-8	
	Convert monofile UTF-8 to old monofile	
	Optic pen reader	
EASYCODE-		
Long Coded dat	a Product expiration code Shift code	
Day(1-31):	jan A 2011	
	feb E 2012 Cancel	
	apr 2014 Default PC	
	v jun v zo10 v zo10 v linsert symbol	
	Day of the week[1-7]: Hours(00-23);	
	mon 00c View Table	
	tue 01c E 02c PC	
	thu 03c	Press to
30	sat vervinte l able vervinte l able vervinte l able vervinte l able vervinte l able	label with
30		the table
		data
35		

5. How to update and copy the "Coded Data Table" on the .LM1 table

The PC coded data table is stored in the .LM1 label file.

For more information on the coded data table see § 5.3 of this manual.

2.3 Installation of a printer driver

Easycode allows to manage up to 4 printers for every work session opened.

To install the printers driver:

Open the Setup and Parameters / Printer configurations menu.

File Modify View Objects Setup and Parameters Options Windows ? Image: Setup and Parameters Program Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Program Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Program Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup and Parameters Image: Setup	× E
Program Printer Configuration Eidos Printer Parameters	迷区
Eidos Printer Configuration	
Eidos Printer Parameters	
EASYCODE-PRINTER CONFIGURATION	
🚔 Printer #1 🎒 Printer #2 🎒 Printer #3 🎒 Printer #4 🔅	
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	
(No Easy Driver)	
COM1: 9600,n,8,1,p	
Default	
Normal V Normal V Normal V	
CSE Eidos	
© 300 dpi	
#Eidos Standard (No Easy Driver)	
Deraut Printer: LJ2050,Winspool,NeU1:	
F1 Easycode32 help	11

Open the list of available printers

EASYCODE-PRINTER CONFIG	URATION			? x				
Printer #1	Printer #2	Printer #3	Printer #4	іс ю ок				
(No Easy Driver) COM1: 9600,n,8,1,p				Cancel				
 Normal 💌	Normal	Normal 💌	Normal	Default				
CSE Eidos								
#Eidos Standard (No Easy Driver)								
#Eidos Standard (No Easy Driver) #Eidos Standard LAN/WLAN. #Eidos Standard USB-USB #None								

Choose:

1) #Eidos Standard (Non Easy Driver): to install the Eidos printer in the serial COMn port of the PC.

EASYCODE-PRINTER CONFIGUR	ATION			8 23
Printer #1	🞒 Printer #2	Printer #3	Printer #4	·Ċ)
EASYCODE-EIDOS PRINTER STANDARI	CONNECTION	Marca .	-	? ×
COM1:115200,n.8.1.x COM1:115200,n.8.1.x COM2:115200,n.8.1.p		-	<u> </u>	<mark>,</mark> g) (
Ethernet-RS232 Converter (•e1) (WAF	RNING: Check Only if you use	e an Ethernet-RS232 convert	er otherwise do not use this opti	OK Cancel
#Eidos Standard (No Easy Deraur Hinker: Co2000, winspool,	Driver) Ne01:	J	•	

Click the PRINTER#n key and choose the COMn available.

The parameters of COM (baud rate...) must be defined through the Windows control panel.

Verify that the serial communication parameters on the printer correspond to the ones on the PC where Easycode is installed.

N.B.: Always set hardware flow check if a EIDOS CV496 standard cable is used.

2) #Eidos Standard LAN/WLAN: to install an Eidos printer by IP LAN address.

EASYCODE-PRINTER CONFI	GURATION		8 X
Printer #1	Printer #2 CODE-EIDOS PRINTER STANDARD CONNECTION IP LAN Address (nnn. nnn. nnn): 192 . 168 . 0 . 125	Printer #4	Cancel Default
C 300 dpi 200 dpi #Eidos Standard LAN/W Derodi Pickov L/2000, vinsp	LAN COGI,Ne01:		

Digit the LAN address. The port used by Easycode is the 30000.

Verify that the LAN communication parameters (IP Address, Subnet Mask, Port) on the printer correspond to the ones on the PC where Easycode is installed.

3) #none: to disinstall a printer.

EASYCODE-PRINTER CONFIG	URATION			? ×
Printer #1	Printer #2	Printer #3	🞒 Printer #4	<u>نې</u>
				OK
#Eidos Standard (No Easy Driver) COM1: 9600,n,8,1,p	#None,	#None,	#None,	Cancel
				Default
Normal 💌	Normal 💌	Normal 💌	Normal 💌	
CSE Eidos				
⊂ 300 dpi ເ⊂ 200 dpi				
#None,			-	
Deradic Frinker: LJ 2050, winspo	ol,Ne01:			

4) to install not Eidos printers select the preferred Windows driver installed on PC.

EASYCODE-PRINTER CONFIG	URATION			? x
Printer #1 #Eidos Standard (No Easy Driver) COM1: 9600.n.8.1.p Normal CSE Eidos	Printer #2 #None, Normal	Printer #3	Printer #4	Сапсеl Default
C 300 dpi C 200 dpi \\EIDOS\Laser_SW;LPT Deraul Pinico: E/2008,minspe	:PS68C62;hp Laser jet)	<u> </u>	

Note: For non-EIDOS printers the Windows Driver supplied by the printer manufacturer must be installed for printing.

5) Install a Windows Driver which saves to disk as image instead of sending the image file to a printer to convert a .LM1 file to a JPG, BMP, PDF etc. image.

For example, use the "ImagePrinter" drive which can be downloaded free of charge from the Internet. The demo version of this program prints .LM1 labels in A4 size only (not editable using the driver). The image size can be set using "Image Printer Pro" which requires to purchase a license for use. Set an image format equal to size X Y of the .LM1 label generated with EASYCODE in the driver parameters to print an image (BMP, JPG etc.) equal to the size of the label.

Note: A EASYR or EASY900 license must be purchased to print on non-EIDOS printers with the Windows Driver. If the Windows Driver license key is not present, the label may be configured in EASYCODE but the following message will appear when it is printed.



3. How to use EASYCODE

3.1 Start

1) Power on the computer.

2) Insert the hardware key (only for the complete versions and the reduced version EASY900R) in the parallel port LPT1.

If you have two access codes on LPT1 it is important to enter the access code for the EASYCODE program first.



3) Click on the Seasy EASYCODE icon on the desktop.

If this is the first time you have run EASYCODE, warning messages will appear that will guide you through the setup of the program using the default settings. We recommend that you always reply Yes or OK.

4) The main window is displayed.

In the demonstration version EASY LV1, several messages will appear indicating the lack of the hardware key. In this case press OK to access the program.

3.2 Description of the main window



Toolbar

*		###	
	New page	*****	Show / hide grid on screen
Ē	Open and load page		Show / hide rulers
4	Send and print page	-+	Show / hide axes
	Save page		Left adjust
- III III	Set page dimensions	≣	Centre horizontal adjust
-	Delete selected objects	1	Right adjust
¥	Cut the selected object		Top align
8	Copy the selected object		Vertical central align
î.	Paste the selected object	ddd	Bottom align
K D	Undo	Ŧ	Vertical spacing
C	Redo	1	Set same field height
ŧ,	Increase of the page dimensions on screen		Set same field length
Θ.	Decrease of the page dimensions on screen		Bring selected object to top layer
C	Full page view		Put selected object on second layer
ľ	Adapt width page on screen	\mathbb{X}	Centre fields on label
N?	Help	\mathbf{x}	Centre horizontally fields on label
?	Information on Easycode Version	X	Centre vertically fields on label
200 DPI	This shows how the label will be printed by an EIDOS printer like PTS120 for instance, on the screen.	er with 2	200 dpi head (to be set only for old printers,
600 DPI	This shows how the label will be printed by an EIDOS printer the set with Coditherm 600 day	er with 6	600 dpi head (23.64 dpi/mm) on the screen.

This shows how the label will be printed by an EIDOS printer with 600 dpi head (23.64 dpi/mm) on the screen. This type of display can only be set with Coditherm 600 dpi.

View with 305 dpi (12 dots/mm) definition to be set for all EIDOS printers with touchscreen.

To enable the disabled key, click on EDITING key



300 DPI

EDITING mode:

To insert text, logos, barcodes, boxes, lines, reverse areas, you need to switch to EDITING mode by selecting the key indicated by the arrow below:



It's possible to see the following keys:

Ę

Key to select object.

It's possible to select, pressing the right key of the mouse, a group of objects on the active page.





A single selected object will turn orange.

For multiple selections (selection of several objects), the reference object will turns orange and the others will turn yellow.



The orange object will be the reference object when aligning or centring functions are applied to groups of objects.

To enter an item, select the required type (square, line etc.) by pressing the corresponding button and then click on the white area of the label. The window for entering the item will appear.

Click on the item itself to edit it.

3.3 Creating a new page

1) Click on the last to enable the last to enable the last the las

2) Click on key to create a new page.

3) Click on the key to change/define the dimensions, the rotation, the reprocessing modes, to set the overall rotation of the page and other parameters.

LABEL DIMENSIONS

EASYCODE-TEXT PARAMETERS		? ×
Label Size		
Width X or Base of Label:	50 mm	ru <mark>ndaru</mark> 1
Length Y or Height of Label:	50 mm	ОК
Rotation Automatic Re-processing Mo	vements Advanced Eidos	Cancel

Attention: every EIDOS printer is able to accept the following maximum size of the labels, in standard condition:

SWING1ce:	max X	=	32mm,	Max	Y	=	50mm
SWING1ie:	max X	=	32mm,	Max	Υ	=	50mm
SWING2i:	max X	=	53mm,	Max	Υ	=	70mm
SWING2ie:	max X	=	53mm,	Max	Υ	=	90mm
SWING2ce:	max X	=	53mm,	Max	Υ	=	300mm
SWING4ie:	max X	=	106,7mm,	Max	Υ	=	90mm
SWING4iL:	max X	=	106,7mm,	Max	Υ	=	200mm
SWING5iL:	max X	=	128mm,	Max	Υ	=	300mm
SWING5iQ:	max X	=	128mm,	Max	Υ	=	400mm
SWING5iT:	max X	=	128mm,	Max	Υ	=	520mm
PRINTESS4e:	max X	=	106,7mm,	Max	Υ	=	300mm ^(*)
PRINTESS5e:	max X	=	106,7mm,	Max	Υ	=	300mm ^(*)
PRINTESS6e:	max X	=	160mm,	Max	Υ	=	300mm ^(*)
PRINTESS8e:	max X	=	213mm,	Мах	Υ	=	300mm ^(*)
CODITHERM4:	max X	=	95mm,	Max	Υ	=	300mm ^(*)

(*) the real maximum Y lengths depend on the type of print head, the pad model, the applicator, the transf model.

LABEL ROTATION

EASYCODE-TEXT PARAMETERS		? ×
Label Size		
Width X or Base of Label:	50 mm	
Length Y or Height of Label:	50 mm	ОК
Rotation Automatic Re-processing M	Cancel	
• Normal		Default
O 90 Degrees	_	
C 180 Degrees		
C 270 Degrees		





[A]: thermal head printing axis (middle of the head)

[B]: direction of the arrow on EASYCODE corresponding to the print outlet direction with respect to the head.

There are four possible directions.



RE-PROCESSING:

Label Size		
Width X or Base of Label:	50 mm	rubanar 13
Length Y or Height of Label:	50 mm	Oniversit.
		OK
Rotation Automatic Re-processing	Cancel	
 Automatic partial 		Default
C After printing	_	

"Automatic partial" re-processing must be selected to maximise printing frequency (prints/minute). This function is used to process texts containing automatic data, as such HH:MM or sequential numbering.

The "*Before*" or "*After*" printing function must be enabled for labels in which the automatic data is contained in a barcode.

"After printing" re-processing: the label is re-processed entirely at the end of the cycle.

"*Before printing*" re-processing: the label is entirely re-processed before being printed when the print command is impaired. Re-processing before printing is recommended for printing date and time on slow palletising lines.

MOVEMENTS

Setting movements = 0 is always recommended.

Select the objects and drag them directly on the label.

EASYCODE-TEXT PARAMETERS		? ×
Label Size		
Width X or Base of Label:	50 mm	andrahanan 1
Length Y or Height of Label:	50 mm	ОК
Rotation Automatic Re-processing	Movements Advanced Eidos	Cancel
Movement X		Default
Movement Y:		

PRINTING PITCH

EASYCODE-TEXT PARAMETERS		8 ×
Label Size		
Width X or Base of Label:	50 mm	
Length Y or Height of Label:	50 mm	ОК
Rotation Automatic Re-processing Mo	Cancel	
Printing pitch:		Default
Printing number:		


4) In EDITING mode, Select FILE and scroll to 'SAVE PAGE AS ...' to save the page with the name of your choice.

Note on label file names:

a) EIDOS printers with floppy disk allow file names up to 8 characters + extension long. EASYCODE generates an error if a file name longer than 8 characters + extension is set.

b) Printers will touchscreen allow longer file names.

The maximum recommended length for printers with touchscreen is:

17 characters + extension.

nnnnnnnnnnnnn.LM1

Important:

File longer than 17 characters are permitted but not recommended. Correct operation depends on the type of characters used in the file name and the loading method (manual, from touchscreen or called up from the network or serial line using the ^Afinename.Im1 command). The maximum length in all cases is 30 characters.

Characters not allowed in label file names

"." (2E hex)

The printer will not recognise the correct file extension and therefore the file will not appear on the touchscreen.

Windows does not allow to entire the following characters in the file name:

""" (22hex) "*" (2Ahex) "/" (2Fhex) ":" (3Ahex) "?" (3Fhex) ">" (3Chex) "<" (3Ehex) "\" (5Chex) "|" (7Chex)

For more detailed instructions, refer to the EASYCODE32 On-line Guide

3.4 Opening a page

There are three different options available for opening a page depending on the type of page required:

1) Normal page without data that can be modified by the operator or database data

Click on the E.key

Select a label file that appears in the archive and press OK.

2) Page containing data that can be modified by the operator and without database data.

Select FILE – OPEN PAGE FILE.. to open the standard layout page.

Press the 📂 key and a window will appear for the insertion of data by the operator.

Enter the data using the keyboard and press OK. A temporary label will be generated and displayed on the screen. The name of the label generated will be TEMP_OP.LM1 which means that this is a temporary file and it will be overwritten when subsequent data is loaded.



Enter the data and press OK. The compiled TEMP OP.LM1 temporary file is shown on the screen and is ready for printing.



3) Page containing database data that can be modified:

If the database function is enabled in the Setup and Parameters/Program menu, by pressing a window will appear where the operator can select the search key and press OK.

🐼 Easy	code32 1° - [PAGE1.LM1 - (0°) :1]			
Fil	e Modify View Objects Setup	and Parameters Options Windows ?		
1 1 1	# 8 8 🕇 - X 🖻 6	ן רי רי ⊂ , ⊕, [<u>ה</u> ה 600 300 200]		
		5 10 15	20_25_30_35 	40550
6		EASYCODE- COMPILE PAGE FROM DATA BASE		? ×
	5 <u>-</u>	ABC30 ABC30		
H	10=	AF30 VARIABLE-CASECODE		ОК
	15	C Selected dBase		Open Page
	E	C:\Easvcode32\Examples\e-dbase.mdb	N. Records: 3	Cancel
	20_	Key field: KEY	Table: Tabella1	

Press OK a temporary label will be generated and displayed on the screen.

The name of the label generated will be TEMP_DB.LM1 which means that this is a temporary file and it will be overwritten when subsequent data is loaded.

Eile Modify View Objects Setup	and Parameters Ontions Windows 2
	≝ ∽ ~ ♀ ♀ <mark>◎ ◘ ◙</mark> ∰ ₩ ₩ ₩ * + ≡ ≡ ≡ ₩ ₩ ₩ ≭ Ⅱ = 및 ₩ ₩ ₩ ★ ₩ ₩ * ₩
	10, 20, 30, 40, 50, 60, 70, 80
<u>a</u>	
	Format CASECODE.LBS/LM1
	Data Base Sample
20	KEY from Data Base: ABC30
30	CASECODE from database: CASECODE
40 50 60	Bar code from Data Base

The variable files can be:

- texts
- bar codes
- logo

In the USB key of installation are present numerous examples of labels. During the installation, the files of example are copied in the directory C:\EASYCODE32\EXAMPLES. The files of example can be loaded from this directory, modified and therefore saved in the directory (for example \TH-LAB) as labels for the operator.

3.5 Autodetection of label file properties

Since EASYCODE version 7:50 the file type .LAB, .LM1, LMT, LBS are opened without having to modify the parameters of the program in advance by the operator.

The software notifies the user of any automatic changes in the Program parameters that will perform, to allow for the proper display of the label based on the extension of the file, the type of graphics (300/600 dpi), the type of data operator (indexed or not) and to the level of the barcode (Liv0, LIV1 ...)

Examples of warning messages:





The properties of the label can be viewed from the "File" / "Properties file label" menu.

Easyco	ode32 1° - [henkel.lm1 - (0°) :1]				
File	Modify View Objects Setup and Parameters	Options	Windows ?		_ 8 ×
*2	New page	Ctrl+N	🖪 600 300 200 III III 🦵 🕂 🗉 🗏 📶 🗰 III II I	\$ ↔	
	Open File Page	Ctrl+0			
	Load Page by Data Base		ու անում ամաստանանանան անանանանան անանանան անանանանան		
E	Load Page by Format				
	Close				
F A	Save	Ctrl+S			
	Save as				
田林	Delete Page	,		m Y	
	Create file pages in Format.		Properties	~	Properties
		~	Easycode setup		Fasycode setup
	Setup Page		Highlighted texts function: Disabled		
<u> </u>	Print		Logo and graphic definition: 300 DPI		Number of pages: 1
	Label file properties	-	Operator data type: Not indexed		
	Setup Default Printer	Ctrl+P	UTF8 encoding: No		Label width(s): 1200
	Print page and ASCII code on Default Printer				Label length(s): 1698
-	Files Transfer Eidos	•	Level selected for new EIDOS commands: Level 0: compatible with floppy disk printers		Orientation(s): 0°
-	1 baseled last				Movement(s) X: 0
E6	2 served la la la				Hovement(s) 1. 0
	2 PACE LM1				Label reprocessing: After printing
f	4 multil lm1				Prints number: 1
					Printing pitch: 1688
	J AOT OSIGITIE				

3.6 View Options

Select the "View" menu:

🐼 Easyo	ode32 1° -	[hen]	cel.lm1 - (0°) :1]
🚺 File	Modify	View	Objects	Setup and Paramete
1 1 1	j 🕘 目		Zoom	• 6
			Rulers	
			Axes	
4			Cursor align	ment
			Label limits	
FA			ASCII Windo	w
			Grid	•
			Without rota	ation
			Eidos virtual	terminal
			Set 600 dpi	
		\checkmark	Toolbar	
			Status Bar	
			Objects bar	Тор
			Refresh	

- Rulers: two millimetre rulers are shown on axis X and Y.
- Axes: the two central axes are shown by means of dashed lines to identify the exact centre of the label. EIDOS printers print the label always centred on the head.
- Cursor alignment: two green axes are shown which cross where the mouse is pointing to facilitate aligning multiple objects on the layout.
- Label limits: a red dashed box will appear which delimits the area of use of the label beyond which an overflow error will occur.
- ASCII window*: the ASCII window of Eidos CSE command forming the label is shown on the left of the layout.
- Grid: a grid appears on the label layout to facilitate position and alignment of the items on the label. Resolution can be edit by using the "Set grid" setting.

Grid	•	View		
Without rotation		Adapt to grid	Grid Dimensions:	11 - 1/10mm OK
Eidos virtual terminal		Set grid		



*ASCII window:

Move the horizontal menu towards the centre to widen the ASCII window:



Hover the mouse over the various items on the label to show the corresponding Eidos CSE command line in blue in the ASCII window.



NOTE: The ASCII window is only used to show the CSE code. Commands cannot be entered or edited in this window.

Select one or more CSE code lines by right-clicking in the ASCII window to highlight the corresponding items on the label in orange:

🔊 Ea	isyi	code	32 1°	- [10	JX25.	LM1:1																					
62 F	ile	Modi	fy Vi	ew C	bjects	Setup	and P	arame	ters	Optio	ns W	indows	?														
* 2	<u>62</u>	E			۲.		10		A	A I		600	300 2	00	 	=	Ξ	≡	.i.i.i	hhh		Ŧ	(Ŧ)	F	- :	Til-	😰 🔛 ľ
	_				00							U UPI	DPI	UPI	 	-	_	_		PPP	m	÷.				-	
Ĩ		~t000 ^/000 #None	0,0000, 03,0050 New C	0000,0)0,000	0000,00 00,0000 d Level	00,0000 00,00000 Selecter	,0000,1 1,00000	0000,00 D	000,0	000,000	10,0000	1	2	Û	 			_		1	1	5	1	1	1	1 <mark>0</mark>	
8	A	^H^L1	-04^I	2-0043 2-0041	00032^ -0110^:	52^F010 54^F000)00030 00025)0 #04 0 #60 ;	#02 ;	#61 #02	! #62 #	690180	,	-												-	
E ^a iiii	1	^H^L1 ^H^L1	-04^1 -04^1	-0002 -0002	-0110^: -0038^:	52^F000 52^F000	00018 00018	0 #32- 0PROG:	#10 #15	5				-					K				÷	-			
														_				Ţ		ľ	1	4	ç	2			
Ŗ														- -									9	2			
Æ														-						۲			2	5			
																				T	-		ż				
														-										4			
 														-				E		7				<u>}</u>			
<mark>-</mark> î1														_ 15_								i	Ц				
<mark>î 20</mark>														-						2			ά	5			
														-				-		S	D		Ē	-	-		
														20_						K			q	2			

Double-click on the corresponding CSE ASCII line) to directly open the window for entering/editing the corresponding item:

🅵 Easycode32 1° - [10X25.LM1:1]				
🚺 File Modify View Objects Setup and Pa	arameters Options Windo	ws ?		
🖹 💣 🍜 🔒 🖶 🛹 🕺 🖻 🛍 🕫		0 300 200 m = - + =	≡ ≡ ₩ ₩ ∏ Ĭ	
^t0000,0000,0000,0000,0000,0000,0000,00	0000,0000,0000,0000,0000	∱	5	
~H^L1^O4^P-004300032 32 F010000	ASYCODE-INSERT TEXT			
April 1002-0110-527-F0000001 April 1004-0-0002-0038-527-F00000001 April 1004-0-0002-0038-527-F00000001	PROG:#15			
			Cancel Remove	B
æ	Size (1/10mm)	Fonts © Standard Arial Eidos	Narrow	5
	Height: 20 ÷ Compression: 0% •	C Printer User C Windows		
	- Attributes	Alignment	Operator data	
	T Italic	C Center C Right	Automatic data	ř
<u>îê</u>	Reverse Underlined	Orientation	Insert symbol	
	Mirror Tower	C 90 Degrees C 180 Degrees C 270 Degrees	Position X: 0	8

3.7 Printing a page

Click on 🖆 key to print the active page on screen.

Select the printer (from the 4 available) on which you wish to print the label displayed by clicking on the corresponding PRINTER #.....

EASYCODE-PRINT				? ×
Printer #1	Printer #2	X	X	Cancel
COM1: 9600,n,8,1,p	XPSPor			
Normal	Normal	Normal	Normal	
CSE Eidos	CSE Eidos	CSE Eidos	CSE Eidos	
 300 dpi 200 dpi 	 300 dpi 200 dpi 	 300 dpi 200 dpi 	© 300 dpi ◯ 200 dpi	Check Printers
Number of prints: Consecutive Number:	1			

Before the transmission of the file to the printer, it is possible to set the number of labels to print. This number is set on EIDOS printers as the initial value of the decrementing number. Check the option to send the "E24 End of programmed batch" error to the printer when zero on the decrementing counter is reached.

The number of prints set in the "Number of prints" fields will be made for non-EIDOS printers (e.g. HP, EPSON printers etc.).

The initial value of the sequential value can be set during printing in the *"Enable consecutive number sending"* field if the *"Consecutive Number"* option was set in the EASYCODE parameters The EIDOS printer will initialise the sequential counter at the set value when the label is received.

Labels containing automatic data (HH:MM:SS, sequential numbers, dates and deadlines etc.) may be run on EIDOS printers in two ways:

a) Let the printer compile data according to its calendar and counter. Reply "YES" to the messages that appear before sending.

EASYCODE-PRINT	? ∞ Printer #2 ∑
 #Eidos Standard (No Easy Driver)	ha ycode32 -Warning Cancel
,-e1 Normal CSE Eidos WND Only © 300 dpi © 200 dpi	WARNING: You are sending a label with automatic data or operator data. Do you want to compile them in the local Eidos printer? Are You Sure You want to continue? Yes No
Number of prints:	1
Consecutive Number	

b) Pre-compile data using the PC data. Automatic data received by the printer will be fixed. Reply "NO" to the message that appears during sending.

EASYCODE-PRINT	8	23
🚑 Printer #1	Printer #2	7
#Eidos Standard. (No Easy Driver)	ar/code32 -Warning	icel
,-e1 Normal CSE Eidos WND Only	WARNING: You are sending a label with automatic data or operator data. Do you want to compile them in the local Eidos printer? Are You Sure You want to continue? Yes No	
C 200 dpi	Check F	Printers
Consecutive Number:	1,	

Automatic data shown on the PC screen before sending are printed on non-EIDOS printers.

3.8 File transfer Eidos

3.8.1 Transferring a page using the "Files Transfer Eidos" function

(available on EASYR or EASYCODE 900 complete version only).



Select the "File/ Files Transfer Eidos" menu:

Select "Copy File to Printer": the following window will appear.



	BASYCODE-SE	LECT FILE TO SEND	Camala	x	
	Cerca in:	\mu Examples	▼		
EASYCODE-	Risorse recenti Desktop Raccolte Computer	Nome LMT_labels Pallet labels \$\$\mathbf{s}\$ Pallet labels \$\$\mathbf{s}\$ #5x5a.lm1 \$\$\mathbf{s}\$ #6x4a.lm1 \$\$\mathbf{s}\$ #6x4a.lm1 \$\$\mathbf{s}\$ #6x4a.lm1 \$\$\mathbf{s}\$ #8x5a.lm1 \$\$\mathbf{s}\$ #10x5a.lm1 \$\$\mathbf{s}\$ #10x18a.lm1 \$\$\mathbf{s}\$ #a5_eana.lm1 \$\$\$\mathbf{s}\$ #a5_eana.lm1	Ultima modifica 10/12/2013 15:26 10/12/2013 15:26 24/07/2000 15:26 06/02/2002 16:27 24/07/2000 15:26 24/07/2000 15:26 24/07/2000 15:26 24/07/2000 15:26 24/07/2000 15:26 24/07/2000 15:26	Tipo Cartell Cartell Etichet Etichet Etichet Etichet Etichet Etichet	2 XX
Nome File:	Rete	Image: Second state in the second s	24/07/2000 15:20 29/11/1999 07:32 24/07/2000 15:26 15/12/2000 09:25 ▼ m1,*.lm2,*.lm3,*.lm4)	Etichet Etichet Etichet Apri Annulla	

Select the file to be sent to the printer (e.g. 10X25.LM1) using the "Browse" function:

Select the printer (of the available four) where to transfer the file by pressing the corresponding PRINTER #N button:

1	2 6	🖬 🖶	≁ %	e C	N 0	e Q	⊕ ₀		600 DP1	300 20 DP1 0	10 DPI ===	-	-			ddd		III.	Ŧ	+	\leftrightarrow		Ж	XX
Ê	℃									1	1 1	5	ΤT	1	1 <mark>0</mark> 									
4										;-+		- -												
E^eiiii										K			-											
	_		EASY	CODE-COF	Y FILE TO) PRIN	ITER			4	-	2 ;	-		1						2	x		
R	-			-			_			1	-				_		_		1	7	-7			
<mark>æ</mark> ð				兽 Prin	ter #1		E F	Printer	#2		🞒 Pr	inter #	3	é	∄ P	rinte	r #4			É	2			
	10		# 0	Eidos Stano No Easy Driv	lard /er]		#Eidos S LAN /wL	itandard AN.(MT	U4K)	#8	Eidos Sta	ndard N.(MTU4	IK)	\\EI	DOSV	Laser	_sw			Ca	incel			
			C	:OM2: 1152 wing2	200,n,8,1,p	,	IP: 1 Swingie	192.168.	0.127	IP Pr	: 19 intess4	2.168.0.	126	LPT:	PS									
			Ĭ	migz																				
	15		File	e Name:		_												Brov	vse					
														_										

If the procedure ends without errors, the selected file will be copied to the printer memory (Disk Flash C).

NOTE: All the lower case letters in the file name or extension will be automatically converted into UPPER CASE. For example, the file called Prova1.Im1 will be transferred to the printer memory as PROVA1.LM1.

3.8.2 Page transfer using the "Choose and send files for I/O Recall" function

(available on EASYR or EASYCODE 900 complete version only).

🚯 Eas	sycode32 1° - [10X25.LM1:1]		
🛃 Fil	e Modify View Objects Setup and Parameters (Options Windows ?	
12 日	i 🚑 🔒 🏪 🛩 🐇 🖻 🖀 🖍 🗠 Q. (Ն 🖸 🖪 600 300 200 🏢 🦵 🕂 🗉 🚍 📶 🗰	
	EASYCODE-COPY FILE TO PRINTER FOR I/O RECALL		? <mark>×</mark>
	Printer #1	Printer #3	
	#Eidos Standard #Eidos Standard (No Easy Driver) LAN/WLAN.(MTU4K)	#Eidos Standard \\EIDOS\Laser_SW LAN./wLAN.(MTU4K)	Exit
L	COM2: 115200,n,8,1,p IP: 192.168.0.127 Swing2 Swingie	IP: 192.168.0.126 LPT:PSt Printess4	
Æ	Label file name	Progressive num. Label file name	Progressive num.
	0	8	
		9	
I	2		
<mark>Eî:</mark>	4		
<mark>íél</mark>	5		
	6	14	
	7	15	

Select "File/Files Transfer Eidos/Choose and send files for I/O Recall":

Press the number button (line from 0 to 15) and select the label file to be sent to the printer (e.g. 10X25.LM1).

🐼 Eas	Easycode32 1° - [10X25.LM1:1]													
🚺 File	File Modify View Objects Setup and Parameters Options Windows ?													
と 🛛	🗳 🖨 🖶 🏪 🖌 🖇 🖬	🔒 📭 🖂 🔾	. ↔ 🖸 🗗 600 300 200			III I I								
							? ×							
DÊ	EASTCODE-COPT TILE TO PR	INTER FOR 1/O RECA												
1=1			_											
	📇 Printer #1	#4												
	•		FCT FILE TO SEND			- X	Exit							
2.8.4	#Eidos Standard (No Easy Driver)			Real Property lies										
3201	COM2: 115200 n 8 1 n	Cerca in:	Examples	+ 🗈 💣 💷 🕈										
	Swing2	An	Nome		Ultima modifica	Tipo 🔺								
-6			LMT_labels		10/12/2013 15:26	Cartell								
A		Risorse recenti	Pallet labels		10/12/2013 15:26	Cartell								
	Label file name		👺 #5x5a.lm1		24/07/2000 15:26	Etichet _≡	Progressive num.							
		Desktop) #6x1p7a.lm1		06/02/2002 16:27	Etichet								
			#6x4a.lm1		24/07/2000 15:26	Etichet								
			∰#8x5a.lm1		24/07/2000 15:26	Etichet								
	2	Haccoite	, #10x5a.lm1 ™ #10x18a.lm1		24/07/2000 15:26	Etichet								
			💬 #a5_eana.lm1		24/07/2000 15:20	Etichet	·							
6 8	3	Computer	💬 #a5 eanb.lm1		24/07/2000 15:26	Etichet								
	4		#a5_eanc.lm1		29/11/1999 07:32	Etichet								
n an		Rete	👺 #odetpac.lm1		24/07/2000 15:26	Etichet	·							
	5	1000	Casecode.Im1		15/12/2000 09:25	Etichet *								
	6													
			Nome file:			Apri	·							
	7		Tipo file: Monofile Label (*.lr	n1,*.lm2,*.lm3,*.lm	14) 💌	Annulla								

A different .LM1 label may be selected for each line number.

Select the printer (of the available four) where to transfer the file by pressing the corresponding PRINTER #N button:

EASYCODE-COPY FILE TO P	RINTER FOR I/O RECALL		? ×
Frinter #1 #Eidos Standard (No Easy Driver) COM2: 115200,n,8,1,p Swing2	#Eidos Standard LAN/WLAN.[MTU4K] IP: 192.168.0.127 Swingie	Printer #3 Printer #4 #Eidos Standard LAN/WLAN.(MTU4K) \\EIDOS\Laser_SW IP: 192.168.0.126 LPT:PSE Printess4	Exit
Label file name 0 C:\TH-LAB\10X3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7	25.LM1	Progressive num. Label file name 123456 8 9 9 10 10 11 10 12 11 13 12 14 15	Progressive num.

The label file is renamed with the line number (0, ..., 15) and saved as such on the C: disc of the printer when the label file is sent.

For example, in this case, the 10X25.LM1 is transferred to the printer memory as 0.LM1.

NOTE: The initial value of the corresponding line consecutive number is transferred together with the .LM1 label file if the *"Enable consecutive number sending"* option is checked (EIDOS printers only).

For example, in this case, the consecutive line value 0 = 123456 will be transferred together with the 0.LM1 file.

3.9 Description of Editing function, bar codes, box, lines...

3.9.1 Insertion of a Text



3 types of texts are managed by Easycode and Eidos printers.

- 1. Standard Arial Eidos: is an Arial type font, aboard the printer that allows the text elaboration.
- 2. Printer User fonts: True Type fonts stored in the PC. They are copied to the printer 's memory for the management of variable data. Use a true type font if you need to print with a font different from the standard Arial Eidos.
- 3. Windows fonts: installed in the PC, these kind of fonts do not allow the text elaborations.

The text is typed using the PC keyboard in the Easycode-insert text window or transferred using the WINDOWS clipboard through the copy/paste function.

Text can be reduced, widened horizontally and vertically, rotated, aligned and printed in reverse mode. Italics and Bold attributes can be selected if available for the font.

Note: It is advisable to select Bold for small texts to improve readability.

Text can be:

- fixed: not modifiable

- variable from operator: the operator have to insert the text using the keyboard of the printer (touch screen).

The variable text may be transferred to the printer via network or serial line by the labelling data management system on the production line, using the CSE protocol or by using the EIDOS ELIB32 libraries.

- automatic: automatically processed by the printer (e.g. HH:MM, date, expiry, consecutive number...)

- variable from database: the content of the connected database field will be written.

NOTE: the variable data from operator and automatic data cannot be set as Windows font because they must be re-processed directly on the printer. "Standard Arial EIDOS" font or "Printer User" fonts must be used for this type of data.

Texts Highlight function 3.9.2

EASYCODE 7.50 allows to highlight on a line or on a multi-line, parts of the text using only Windows fonts, by changing the following characteristics:

Bold / Normal / Italic Character height Font type (e.g. ArialUnicode, ArialBlack, Times New Roman etc.) Underscore

Notes:

EASYCODE32 7.50 version does not allow highlighting texts using "Standard Arial EIDOS" sources or Font User, meaning using sources which are then re-elaborated by the printer.

Example of text that can be printed with EASYCODE 7.50 defining a single text object on the label:

MILK CHOCOLATE (MINIMUM 30% COCOA) WITH CARAMEL CRUNCHY RICE. **INGREDIENTS:** sugar, cocoa butter, whole **milk** in powder, caramel crunchy rice (rice flour, sugar, cocoa butter, dextrose), cocoa paste, emulsifying agent: Soya lecithin, aroma, it can contain traces of nuts, eggs and gluten.

Store in a cool and dry place.

Written texts can be imported on EASYCODE using Microsoft Office Word program.

It is possible to copy a written text in Word and paste it on EASYCODE text input window, retaining the original characteristics of the copied text, implemented on EASYCODE.

Non-implemented features will be lost or uniformed to the characteristics of the previous text during the pasting phase on EASYCODE window (e.g. colour, superscript/subscript, etc.).

The text in Word must feature line breaks input by pressing Enter on the keyboard. Any automatic line breaks will not be considered by EASYCODE.



Once the text is pasted in EASYCODE window, it is possible to edit the characteristics. Select with the mouse, the part of text which characteristics must be edited. Edits will only concern the selected part of text.

EASYCODE-INSERT TEXT			? ×										
Text:													
MILK CHOCOL	ATE (MINIMUM 30%	COCOA) WI	TH CARAMEI										
RICE, INGREDIENTS: sugar cocoa butter whole milk in powe													
ARTICE. INGREDIENTS. Sugar, cocoa butter, whole mink in powe													
crunchy rice (rice flour, sugar, cocoa butter, dextrose), cocoa pa													
agent: <u>Soya</u> leo	oithin, aroma , it can c e	ontain trace	s of <u>nuts, eg</u>										
Store in a cool	and dry place												
•	m		•										
Circ (1.110-rec)	Freedo												
Proportional			A ^k C										
Height: 25 📫	C Standard Arial Eidos		Virtual Keuboards										
Communiant 0% -	C Printer User												
	Windows Arial	Choose	Uperator data										

Text can also be input from the PC keyboard. Select with the mouse, the portions of text which characteristics must be edited.

Enabling of the "Text highlight" function on EASYCODE 7.50

The license key is required to enable the "Text Highlight" function (all "Small", "Medium" and "STAR" keys allow managing this function).

^LIV1 mode (mode without hardware key) does not allow enabling this function.

EAS	SYCODE-PROGRAM PARAMETERS	? <mark>×</mark>
	Working path and directory Data Base Options Advanced	Ск
	Enable 'Texts Highlighting' function (allergens, ingredients, etc)	Cancel
	🔽 Enable Monofile (.LM1) and Disable .LAB	
	☑ Enable coding UTF-8	Default
	Enable Operation for Eidos Printers with Touchscreen (graphic 600 dpi)	
	Enable Indexed operator data	
	Enable Transfer of Consecutive Number (Only Eidos Printers)	
	Enable Password Modify password	
	Enable Multiprinting Mode C 1-2 C 1-2-3 C 1-2-3-4	
	Enable Multitext page	
		-

The "Enable monofile.LM1" and "Enable UTF-8 code" function will be automatically enabled by enabling this function. Therefore, the "Text Highlight" function is not permitted on labels with .LAB extension and on labels which are not generated in UTF-8 code.

Attention: To get a good result in printing, in terms of evidence of Bold fonts compared to Normal fonts, must be chosen (in Word) a character height no smaller than Arial 8.



3.9.3 Insertion of a text in a different language (Unicode UTF8 mode)

With Easycode rel. 7.x it is possible to create text in several languages.

This function required to enable the flag *Enable coding UTF-8* in the *Setup and parameters/Program.../Options* menu.

EAS	YCODE-PROGRAM PARAMETERS	8 X
	Working path and directory Data Base Options Advanced	`©)
	 Enable 'Texts Highlighting' function (alergens, ingredients, etc) Enable Monofile (.LM1) and Dirable .LAB Enable coding UTF-8 Enable Operation for Eidos Printers with Touchscreen (graphic 600 dpi) Enable Indexed operator data Enable Instant of Consecutive Number (Only Eidos Printers) 	Cancel Default
	Enable Password	
	Modiry password	
	Enable Multiprinting Mode C 1-2 C 1-2-3 C 1-2-3-4	
	Enable Multitext page	

Writing by Microsoft word:

Select the font (e.g. Tahoma) and write the text using exclusively that type of font.

Ca 9 . (5 =	ru-code.docx -	Microsoft Wo	rd			x					
Home	Insert age Lay	out References	Mailings	Review	View	Add-Ins	0					
Paste V Clipboard S	$\begin{array}{c c} ma \\ I \\ \underline{U} \\ \underline{V} \\ A \\ \underline{A} \\ A \\ Font \end{array}$	12 v × ² ↔ ĭ 5 Pa	· ^t a ₁ ≡ ■ ↓≡· · 2↓ ¶ ragraph	Quick Styles *	Change Styles *	Editing						
вопросах текущей эксплуатации установки. В возможных рамках дается также раздел "ДИАГНОСТИКА СБОЕВ", где даны указания для оператора по поиску и устранению наиболее простых неисправностей.												
Все права на даже частично разрешения со	настоящее руков хе и в какой б стороны "Eidos S.	одство защищен ы то ни было p.A." запрещаетс	ы. Воспроизе форме, без я.	зодство на недвусмы	астоящего ысленного	о руковода о письмені	тва, Ного					
Содержание настоящего руководства может изменяться без предварительного уведомления. Авторы сделали все возможное для обеспечения точности содержания. При обнаружении												
Компания "Eid вытекающий у	os" не несет ни церб, связанный	какой ответстве с поставкой, ха	нности за е рактеристика	озможные ми или по	случайн Эльзовани	ные ошибк ием настоя	зии ЩИМ					
Page: 1 of 6 Word	is: 1/2,575 🕉 👘		📑 🛱 尾 🚈	108%			€ .:i					

If there is not the font aboard the PC you have to install this font (e.g. Tahoma) in the directory C:\WINDOWS\FONTS...

When you have write your text correctly in Microsoft Word, choose the same font in the Easycode program.

Fext:		
		ОК
		Cancel
		Remove
Size (1/10mm) Proportional leight: 20	Fonts Standard Arial Eidos	Narrow
Compression: 0%	Windows Tahoma	
	Al-	
Attributes	Alignment	

Then, select and copy the text in the windows clipboard

ru-code.docx - Microsoft Word _ =													
Hor	me Insert	Page Layout	References	Mailings	Review	View	Add-Ins						
Paste	Tahoma	$\begin{array}{c c} & \bullet & \bullet \\ & \bullet & \bullet & \bullet \\ \hline & Aa^{\vee} & A^{*} & A^{*} \\ \hline & Font \\ \end{array}$	· := · i= ■ = = 2 · · · · ·	• *•;=• ∰ ≨ ■ ■ \$=• • 2↓ ¶ graph	Quick Styles *	Change Styles ▼ es 5	Editing						
вопросах текущей эксплуатации установки.													
В возможных рамках дается также раздел "ДИАГНОСТИКА СБОЕВ", где даны указания для оператора по поиску и устранению наиболее простых неисправностей.													
Все права даже час	а на настоя тичное и в	щее руководств з какой бы то	о защищены ни было (і. Воспроизе форме, без	водство н недвусми	астоящег ысленног	о руковод о письмен	ства, ного					
разрешен Содержан	ия со сторон ие настояще	ы "Eidos S.p.A." : ero pykoboдства r	запрещается. может измен:	яться без по	елварител	тьного уе	еломления						
Авторы с	делали все	возможное для	обеспе чени	ия точности	1 содержа	ния. Пр	и обнаруж	ении					
ошибок пр	росим Bac co "Eidee" ию	общить об этом	в компанию	"Eidos" для у	устранени	я ошибки							
BEITEKSKOL	ций ущерб, н	связанный с пос	тавкой, хара	актеристика	ми или по	ользован	ием настоя	ащим					
Page: 1 of 6	Words: 1/2,57	75 🕉			108%	0							

Note: From EASYCODE version 7.03, the Windows font used and the height as close as possible to that selected on the MSWord document will be copied when pasting text copied from MSWord.

ext:		A
	Paste	ОК
	Undo	Cancel
		Remove
Size (1/10mm)	Fonts I € Standard Arial Eidos □ Na	frow
Height: 20 🕂	C Printer User	
Communition Loop] C Windows	
Compression: 10% 💌		
Attributes	Alignment	Operator data

Turn back in the insert-text window of Easycode and select Paste to copy the text by the clipboard.

EASYCODE-INSERT	TEXT	? <mark>x</mark>
Техt: Все права на даже частичн разрешения со Содержание н Авторы сдела	настоящее руководство защищены. Воспрои юе и в какой бы то ни было форме, ба остороны "Eldos S.p.A." запрещается. астоящего руководства может изменяться без и ли все возможное для обеспечения точнос	OK Cancel Remove
Size (1/10mm) Proportional Height: 20	Fonts Standard Arial Eidos Narrow O Printer User	

Click the Ok button. The text will appear on the label.

NOTE: you can format the text with the Ctr+Enter function.

🚯 Eas	syco	de32	1° -	[TEM	P_OF	.LN	11 -	(0°)	:1]																							
🚺 F	ile	Mod	lify	View	0	bjed	ts	Setu	ıp ar	nd Pa	iram	eters	0	ptio	ns	Wir	dov	/s ?														
睝	2	8		÷	-	ð	5 [Ð	C	ß	C1	Θ,	Ð	L [3	ľì	600 DP1	300 DPI	20 D	IO DP1	##	ſ	-	-		≡		ddd			ł	\$
1		יי וויט		5 :		5 111	30 111	35 11111	40	43	5 5 1111		55 11.11	60 1111	65 1111	70 	7: LUU	S 8	0 1111	85 	90 	9	5 !	100 11 1	105	110 1111	115		125 11111	130 1111	135	140 1.1.1.1
4	╟																															
Eam							Все дах	: пра ке ча	ва	на н мно	асто е и і	яще в ка	ер кой	уко Бы	вода то н	тво	эац ыло	цищ фор	ень оме	ы. В 2, б	iocr ea H	рон еде	i a BA	чыс	тво лен	наст	оящ пис	его р ьмен	HOLO	водст	пва,	
	t	15					раз Сод	реш церж	ани	я со не на	сто	роны яще	го р	уко	вод	CTB2	MO	жет	цае ИЗМ	MeH	і. Іять	ся (පො	пре	едва	арит	ельн		увед	омле	ния.	
	1	20					ОШІ	оры	пр	осим	и вс Bac	e 80 : COC	эмо общ	ить	of s	NR C	1 B I	сомп	ени	т RI ИЮ	"Eic	los"	и о дл	оде я у	ржа стра	ния	ия о	порн	арул си.	кени	И	
		25					ош	ипан ибки	ИЯ	FIG	каю	е не щий	ущ	ерб	сако , св	o No Reer	нны	йсп	2HH 10C1	тав	и з кой	9 BC , Xa	рак	стер	ые	случ икал	айні ки кл	ыe				
		25					пол	16301	вани	IEM I	наст	блан	им	рук	080,	дст	IOM.															

Note: texts in different language can stay together on the same label.

Important: The original font used for writing the text must be present in the C:\WINDOWS\Fonts\..... directory. The same font must be selected as Window font on EASYCODE.

3.9.4 Insertion of a Bar-code



EASYCODE incorporates all the most widely used standard bar codes.

The bar size most suited to needs can be selected during barcode insertion.

The readable text under the barcode can be viewed or hidden. For barcodes with "*checksum*", the calculation is carried out automatically by EASYCODE and then by the printer when the label is loaded according to the available formulae.

The barcode may include:

- fixed numeric or alphanumeric texts

- variable texts from operator which may be transmitted to the printer by the label managing system

- variable texts from database: the barcode is compiled by EASYCODE using the database field associated to the loading of a new item

- automatic texts (e.g. consecutive numbers, best before dates etc.) calculated and updated for each printing job.

Types of bar codes: EAN128, CODE128C, EAN13, EAN8, Interleaved 2/5, CODE39, PDF-417, DATAMATRIX, GS1-DATAMATRIX, UPC-A, PARAF, ITF-14, HIBC43, Industrial 2/5, Binary.

(from version 7.03, only if set to level 1 or higher): QR-Code, GS1 DataBar, Maxicode, IATA 2/5.

EASYCODE-INSERT BARCODE	LITTLE L	a definition of the	? ×
Type: Ean 128		•	
Code:			ОК
Height [1/10mm]:	80 📫		Cancel
Enlargement: 3	÷		Remove
 Print readable Readable height reduced Readable width reduced 	Alignment • Left • Center • Right	Orientation Normal 90 Degrees 180 Degrees 270 Degrees	Operator data dBase data Automatic data
			Position
Reverse			
Barcode checker enable			Y: 1

"Reverse" mode on barcodes:

This mode is used to make a barcode printed with white ink on a dark background readable (for one-dimensional barcodes only - this option is not available for two-dimensional barcodes, such as Datamatrix or Qrcode).

"Barcode checker enable":

Check this option to prepare the barcode for checking legibility after printing (for Printess printers only).

A ^v0 command that the printer uses to activate the barcode reader scanner is added to the ASCII string.

The barcode checking function is possible on Printess printers because they may be equipped with an optional scanner and if the barcode checking function option is checked during code creation with EASYCODE.

If the label requires barcode checking and this function is not enabled on the printer, the printer will generate a warning message at each print job to indicate that the bar checker is not enabled and therefore barcode legibility will not be checked.

Criteria to be followed to obtain a barcode with very legible barcode

- **1)** Use high quality consumable materials (EIDOS paper and thermal ribbons).
- 2) Print comb barcodes with bars parallel to the printing direction.



For barcodes with bars not parallel to the printing direction, increase the magnification by at least 1 point and reduce the printing speed.

3) Avoid excessively low magnification levels.

If low magnification are used, check the degree of barcode legibility using a checker device.

EASYCOD	-INSERT BARCODE	₿ ×
Туре:	Code 128C	
Code:	1234567890	ОК
Height [1/	0mm]: 80 ÷	Cancel
Enlargeme	nt: 📴 🛨	Remove
	\wedge	

EASYCODE-INS	ERT BARCODE			? X
Type: Code	Code 128C			
Code: 123	4567890			ОК
Height [1/10mm]	80	3		Cancel
Enlargement:	0,125mm-5 mils (600 DPI) 0,125mm-5 mils (600 DPI)	 ▲ 		Remove
	0,167mm-6,5 mils (300-600 DPI) 0,21mm-8,2 mils (600 DPI)			
	0,25mm-9,8 mils (300-600 DPI) 0,29mm-11,5 mils (600 DPI) 0,333mm-13,1 mils (300-600 DPI)	-		

3.9.5 Insertion of lines and Boxes



Le III Les Makes it possible to insert vertical and horizontal lines and boxes, to position these and to modify their thickness.

3.9.6 Insertion of reverse area



It is possible to print areas in black.

3.9.7 Insertion of Figures and Logos

Logos (.BMP, .JPEG, .JPG, .JPE, .TIFF, .TIF, .PNG, .GIF, .PCX.) can be imported to label files with .LM1 (single file) or .LMT (multi-text) extension.

The logo may be resized and turned during insertion.

Note: Monochromatic .BMP files (black and white, 1 bit) must be used for .LAB files (obsolete). Do not used colour or greyscale logos.

.BMP logos must be loaded to the printer memory. Furthermore, for .LAB labels, the resolution of .BMP logos must be equal to the head resolution and turned in the required printing direction beforehand.

Logo features

Logos with the following features must be created to improve the printing quality:

- a) .BMP or JPG format black and white
- b) the logo size in mm must be equal to the size of the image to be obtained in printing; therefore, do not resize the logo when importing the image to EASYCODE
- c) optimal resolution for logos for use on PRINTESS, SWING, CODITHERM: 305 DPI (12 dots/mm)
- d) optimal resolution for logos for use on CODITHERM (600 dpi version): 600 dpi (23.64 dots/mm)

Important notes for logo creation:

- a) The logo must be defined in black and white and the source (B/W 1 bit), i.e. monochromatic with the required resolution.
- b) The X and Y dimensions of the logo in mm must be equal to the dimensions of the image to be printed.
- c) The texts or symbols on the logo must be entered in the *"Text entry"* window using the appropriate original TTF source. The texts obtain by copying/pasting from other sources may have non-optimal quality. San serif fonts provide the best printing results (e.g. Arial).
- d) Other logos or drawings to be imported and pasted must have the same features in terms of colour (e.g. B/W 1 bit), 305 dpi resolution, i.e. equal to the logo which is being created. The original imported logos and drawings must not graphically deformed or resized. They must be imported in the correct size.

Logo feature and quality check using EASYCODE:

The logo entry window describes the features of the selected logo.



X Size: Real size of the logo (width X) in mm.

Y Size: Real size of the logo (height Y) in mm.

X Resolution: Resolution of the logo in dots/inch (305 dpi = 12 dots/mm; 600 dpi = 23.64 dots/mm) along axis Y.

Y Resolution: Resolution of the logo in dots/inch (305 dpi = 12 dots/mm; 600 dpi = 23.64 dots/mm) along axis Y.

Colours: 2 (Bit Count: 1): black and white logo, 1 bit.

The quality of the logo printed of a label on an inkjet or laser desktop printer (HP, EPSON etc.) with 600 or 1200 dpi resolution, obtained by sending from EASYCODE after installing the Windows Driver. The EIDOS printer has a lower resolution and therefore cannot provide better quality printing results than desktop printers. The EASYCODE license is used for this operation (SMALL key is sufficient).

3.9.8 Alignment of two or more fields (text, barcodes, images)

Two or more fields can be left, centre or right, bottom or top aligned and centred vertically.

🖹 🚍 🗐 🗰 🗰 🏋 🗓 🖬 🕵 🛣 🔀 🗶

3.9.9 Insertion of variable Data and Data Base



Variable data can be entered from the keyboard or automatically filled from a Data-Base when the item to print is chosen.

3.9.10 Virtual terminal



In the main dialog box there are the following buttons:

PING IP: performs a continuous ping to the IP address of the enabled printer. The response of the Ping is displayed on the horizontal green bar.

STATUS: sends the request ^? CrLf to the printer. The status string appears in the green horizontal bar.

TE-03: Through the virtual terminal you can check the state of a printer, directly from the Easycode program.

VNC: enabling an IP printer you activate the VNC function, from which it will be possible to make th virtual diagnose of the printers. <u>Display and activation of VNC viewer are NOT yet implemented.</u>

With EASYCODE version 7:50 you can perform the following functions:

Get IP address of the PC: reads and displays the IP address of the PC on which Easycode is installed.

Transfer a file to printer: allows you to choose a file and transfer it to the printer.

Send label file to printer: allows you to choose a label file with .LM1, .LM1, .LM2, .LM3, LM4 extension in a folder and transfer it to the printer.

Send CSE file to printer: allows you to choose a .TXT in a folder and transfer it to the printer. The TXT file may contain a CSE sequence, for example:

^@ ^APIPPO.LM1 ^|i00datovar1 ^V ^!

Backup printer's file and upload: the printer automatically generates a "backup.zip" file in the TMP directory of the printer.



4. Insertion of variables data by operator



Variable data management in "Normal" mode: variable data is compiled when sent via serial line or network to the printer <u>according to</u> the ASCII position of the string which identifies the variable data of the label.

Variable data management in "Indexed" mode: variable data is compiled when sent via serial line or network to the printer <u>independently</u> from the ASCII position of the string which identifies the variable data of the label.

Note: the "Variables from operator" data are shown in red on the label from EASYCODE.

00 ###################################	2 × QK Cancel Remove
	Operator data dBase data

The operator data entry window in "Normal" mode is:

Description: the variable data name is entered in this field.

This field appears in the variable data manual entry windows on EASYCODE and on the printer. A description of the variable field must always be entered. The data will be compiled using the same variable data string with the same description and the same attributes. **Length:** this is the length of the data contained in the variable field.

This is the maximum length of the characters which can be set manually on EASYCODE or on the printer.

Check length: when selected, the system checks that the length of the variable data entered corresponds to requirements.

Numeric only: the system checks that the variable data contains numbers only. **Check data present:** the system checks that the data were actually entered. EASYCODE and the printer will indicate the error if the variable data is empty or only blank.

Variable data compilation management in "Normal" mode with serial or network transmission.

Important: The variable data compilation depends on the ASCII position behind the label. The variable data compilation is exchanged if the ASCII line sequence is exchanged.



The operator data entry window in "Indexed" mode is:

■ ■ ■ ■ ▲ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■	00 ###################################
	01 0K Cancel Remove Proportional Standard Arial Eidos Narrow Printer User Printer User Windows Alignment Operator data Bold EASYCODE-INSERT OPERATOR DATA East Labet [*M08000DATOP1\ View: 00#####
	Image: Selected field Image: Selected field Image: Tower Description: Image: OK Image: Description: Image: OK Image: Check length Length: 8 ± Image: Description: Image: OK Image: Check length Length: 8 ± Image: Description: Image: OK Cancel Image: Description: Image: OK Cancel Image: Description: Image: OK Cancel Image: Description: Image: OK Image: OK Image: Description:

The "Indexed" operator data entry window allows to enter all features already present in "normal" mode with the following parameters:

Identifier n.: The number which identifies the variable data. This number makes the operator data independent from the ASCII position in the .LM1 label. While entering variable data received via network or serial line, the printer associates the variable text received to the variable field defined on the label with the same ID number.

Calculator update for each print job:

The variable data must be sent each time when this function is enabled. The printer checks that new variable data is sent after each print before the next print job. An error is indicated if this does not occur.

Variable data compilation management in "Indexed" with serial or network transmission. The variable data is transmitted according to the correspondence with the defined indexes.



Variable data manual compilation management using EASYCODE:

The description shown here applies to all data in "Normal" and "Indexed" mode.

Easycode32 1° -	[LAY1.lm1:1]		or Multiple Content of Call		
🚺 File Modify	View Objects Setup and	Parameters Options	Windows ?		
12 🖻 🖨 日	+ ≠ & + ≡ ∎		Ĩ II 🖙 ²⁰⁰ ∰ [
		5 10	11		
	EASYCODE-COMPILE PAG	E IN FORMAT (LAY.LM1)		8	x
FA	Set nr.3 Operator Data				_
	1) [8] DATOP1:	PIPPO	^		
		RUITO	F	10	
	2) [0] DATOF2.	*	*	Ca	cel
	3) [8] DATOP3:	MINNIE	÷	Insert	ymbol
5		4	•		
				N	/
10					
		_			п –
		=			
		5		FIFFO	
		_			
		-		PLUIO	
		10			
		10		MINNIE	
		_			
		_			
		15			-1

Variable data compilation management on printer:

The description shown here applies to all data in "Normal" and in "Indexed" mode.



5. Managing data that is to be updated automatically

5.1 Automatic datas

Automatic data are visualized in blue colour.



5.2 Types of automatic datas

The user can set up the followings data: **Current date**, **day**, **hour**, **week**...

hel:				
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
γγ γ .				
lected field N	lone			
Concert Dista (Time	le contra d			
Current Date/ Time	Product duration	Consecutive Nu	mbers Bar Coo	te Various
1	- 1619 			
Day of month (D	וח	-		
Leas or morian (e	-,			
Day of month (D	D)			
Day of month (D Month of year (M	D) IM)			
Day of month (D Month of year (M Year (YY)	D) (M)			
Day of month (D Month of year (M Year (YY) Day of the week	D) (M) .(D)			
Day of month (D Month of year (M Year (YY) Day of the week Week of the year Consider the day of	D) (M) (D) ar (WW)			
Day of month (D Month of year (M Year (YY) Day of the week Week of the year Complete data (I Day of the year	D) (M) (D) ar (WW) DD/MM/YYY) (DDD)			
Day of month (D Month of year (M Year (YY) Day of the week Week of the year (Day of the year (Day of the year (Day of the year (D) IM) ar (WW) DD/MM/YY) IDDD) with offset (DDD)			
Day of month (D Month of year (M Year (YY) Day of the week Week of the year Complete data (I Day of the year (Day of the year (Complete time II)	D) (M) ar (WW) DD/MM/YY) DDD) with offset (DDD) H:-MM)			
Day of month (D Month of year (M Year (YY) Day of the week Week of the year Complete data (I Day of the year (Day of the year (Day of the year (Complete time (H Hours (HH)	D) (M) ar (WW) DD/MM/YY) DDD) with offset (DDD) HI:MM)			
Day of month (D Month of year (M Year (YY) Day of the week Week of the year Complete data (I Day of the year (Day of the year (Complete time (H Hours (HH) Minutes (MM)	D) (D) ar (WW) DD/MM/YY) DDD) with offset (DDD) H:MM)			

Note: automatic data can be printed in standard mode or in encoded mode by the use of a coding table.

E.g.

In the "year" automatic field, the printer automatically prints 10 (the last 2 digits) for the year 2010. If you want to print "2010" you must use the "Use coded tables" function.

🔽 Use Coded Tables

Product duration: day of month, month of year, year.

w:	
l lected field None	
Current Date/Time Produ	uct duration Consecutive Numbers Bar Code Variou:
Day of month (DD)	Best before
David Consult (DD)	30
Month of yoar (MM)	
Month of year (MM) Year (YY)	@ Daus
Month of year (MM) Year (YY)	© Days
Month of year (MM) Year (YY)	 ✓ Days ✓ Months
Month of year (MM) Year (YY)	© Days © Months

Note: automatic data can be printed in standard mode or in encoded mode by the use of a coding table.

E.g.

In the "month of year" automatic field, the printer automatically prints 03 (the last 2 digits) for the month of March. If you want to print "March" or "Mar" you must use the "Use coded tables" function.

Consecutive numbers with programmable step

It is possible to insert on the label consecutive numbers with a preferred step increment. On the same label it is possible to determine a sequence of several consecutive numbers too.

Current Date/Time Product duration	Consecutive Numbers	Bar Code Various
Number type	Digit Numb:	5 🕂
Global		
C Of line[0]	I ✓ Print zeros on left	
C Number of prints	Offset increment:	0 ÷

Automatic data of bar codes

EASYCODE-INSERT AUTOMATIC DATA	? 🗙
Label: View: Selected field None	OK Cancel
Current Date/Time Product duration Consecutive Numbers Bar Code Various Last Barcode Last Barcode Last Barcode Code: Checksum SSCC Code: Supplier SSCC Code: Unique Number SSCC Code: Checksum (00) SSCC with checksum (01) STIN of contained Trade Items (02) GTIN (10) Batch or Lot Number (11) Production date (15) Best Before date (17) Expiration date (21) Serial Number (21) Serial Nu	

Various automatic data

ASYCODE-IN	SERT AUTOMATIC DATA	? 🛽
Label:		8
View:		
Selected field	None	
		Cancel
Separator		
Coded shif		
Data 1 from	n Smart-Card	
Data 2 from	n Smart-Card	
Data 4 from	n Smart-Card	
Day of We	(Number(MOD-7) ek-Time(DH) Two Fixed-Coded Char	
Alphanume	ric check digit on 5 characters + 6 digits (special)	

Progressive numbering management

Progressive numbers, incrementing or decrementing, in steps of 1 or other, may be entered on the label. A sequence of several incrementing progressive numbers can be defined on the same label.

EASYCODE-INSERT AUTOMATIC DATA		8 ×
Label: I#15,0,001 View: 000001 Selected field None		OK Cancel
Current Date/Time Product duration Number type Global O fline[0] Number of prints	Consecutive Numbers Various Digit Numb: 5 ✓ Print zeros on left Offset increment: 0	
Add	3	

5.3 Coded data table

The automatic coded data table is used to customise writing of product expiration date, week and day of the week, shift data and to define start and end times of the shifts.

The coded table is saved into the label file .LM1 (or .LMT in multi-text mode) Every label file .LM1 can have data encoded differently.

Basycode32 1° - [PAGE1.LM1 - (0°) :1] 🚺 File Modify View Objects Setup and Parameters Options Windo - 8 × a 🖬 🛉 $\cap \Theta$ Ŧ 睝 6002 -¥ Pa 💼 KO. Advanced × 🗎 N? ? Coded data Table 5 30 35 40 45) and Convert LAB pages to monofile LM1. Convert old monofile to monofile UTF-8.. Convert monofile UTF-8 to old monofile. <mark>-A</sup>∭</mark> 5-Optic pen reader. 1.00 A ? × EASYCODE-DATA AND SHIFTS CODES Ŕ Coded data Product expiration code Shift code 112 AC 10-Year(from 1990 to 2049): Month(1-12): Day(1-31): 0K 12 13 14 2015 . 01 03 . 04 05 JUN 07 02 03 Cancel Ξ Default PC 04 05 16 17 15 Insert symbol 06 08 . Week(1-53) , Day of the week(1-7): Hours(00-23)

Go to Options/ Coded data table to program coded data tables in EASYCODE.

There are three section:

- Current date transcoding this is the current calendar of the production date coding
- Expiration date coding this is the best before coding
- Three scheduled shift coding this coding is used to define the work shifts (up to three shifts)



Example of setting:

Meaning of the buttons of the coded data table

EASYCODE-DATA AND SHIFTS CODES					
Coded data Product	expiration code Shift code				
Day(1-31):	Month(1-12):		Year(from 1990 to	2049):	
01	 03 	*	12	*	
02	04		13		Cancel
03	05	=	14		
04	Jun		2015		Default PL
05	- 08	-	17	-	Insert symbol
4	4		4		
Week(1-53):	Day of the week	(1-7):	Hours(00-23):		View Table
00	O1		00	*	
01	02		01		
02	03	=	02		
03	04		03		
04	05		04		Overwrite Table
05	* 00	Ŧ	05	Ψ	PC Reg
	€	4		•	
					1



It shows the encoding table of the current label file $\ensuremath{\mathsf{.LM1}}$

It shows the encoding table saved on PC (DATACOD.COD)



it allows to copy the PC encoding table on the current label

it allows to copy the current label encoding table on the PC

Insert symbol

only in UTF-8 mode: it allows to shows the virtual keyboard for text in Cyrillic, Greek, East europe... languages

Default PC

it restores the default value of the PC encoding table
Using Easycode in Multi-session mode 6.

Every single work session of Easycode can works with different program parameters and manage different printers. For a correct use of the program in multi-session mode it is necessary to setting up the Easycode property from the program icon.

e.g. C:\Easycode32\Easycode32.exe\SESSIONn where n = 1,...,10 (up to 10 different sessions).



Easycode parameters can be differents for each session.

Every single session can manage different printers: in multi session mode it is possible to setting 4 x n different printers.

How to recognize the opened Easycode session:





HEIDOS

· · · ·

5/100

reproduction or distribution of this program, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under law.

7. How to use Easycode as User Account

The Easycode32 program, uses the HKEY_CURRENT_USER folder (read&write mode) to store its parameters, if it can not use the HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT folder (in case of restricted account).

File Edit View Favorites Help			
⊿ 👰 Computer	Name	Туре	Data
HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT	(Predefinito)	REG_SZ	
HKEY_CURRENT_USER			
HKEY_LOCAL_MACHINE			
HKEY_USERS			
HKEY CURRENT CONFIG			

When starting Easycode the first time in restricted account mode, the folder Easycode32 will be create in HKEY_CURRENT_USER.

Registry Editor			
File Edit View Favorites Help			
⊿ 🜉 Computer	Name	Туре	Data
HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT HKEY_CURRENT_USER AppEvents Console Control Panel Easycode32 Environment Euloc	(Predefinito) P	REG_SZ REG_SZ REG_DWORD REG_SZ REG_SZ REG_SZ REG_SZ	Easycode32 - Eidos Label Maker Rel 6.04B (0x00000000 (0) \TH+LAB\TEMP.LM1
J Identities	Decremental Num	REG_DWORD	0x00000000 (0)
🛛 🔒 Keyboard Layout	Enable 200 dpl	REG_DWORD	0x00000000 (0)
Network	Enable Autosendi	REG_DWORD	0::00000000 (0)
Printers	Enable Axis	REG_DWORD	0x00000000 (0)
5 - D Software	Enable dBase	REG_DWORD	0x00000000 (0)
>-	Enable Grid	REG_DWORD	0x00000002 (2)
- Test-Dummy	Enable kay	REG_DWORD	0::00000000 (0)
Volatile Environment	Enable Normal Prev	REG_DWORD	0::00000000 (0)
	Enable Opt Reader	REG_DWORD REG_DWORD	0x00000000 (0) 0x000000001 (1)

Before controlling the parameters presence, easycode show a message of warning (if standard user or not administrator only).

SZ

When starting program the first time as administrator, Easycode creates the Easycode32 folder in HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT in the register file. As administrator Easycode uses this parameters.

So, inside the register file there are 2 Easycode32 folders; one in HKEY_CURRENT_USER for the restricted account and another in HKEY CLASSES ROOT for the administrator.

ATTENTION:

The TH-LAB working folder is unique.

If this folder was generated when in administrator mode, the restricted account can not manage the files that it contains (read only).

To get round this fact, the folder must be shared by the administrator.



In the PC's system folder resources, the appear in this way.



8. Serial Connection between Personal Computer and EIDOS printers

To make the electrical connection between the printers and the Personal Computer you have to request the cable CV496/nn to Eidos.

nn = length in metres of the cable (maximum length is 10 metres).

9. Ethernet or WiFi link between PC and printer

Refer to the printer manual.

Eidos S.p.A.

Via dell'Industria, 11 Z.I. Fontaneto 10023 Chieri (TO) ITALY Tel. +39 011 947 781 Fax +39 011 947 7865 E-mail: eidos@eidos.eu Web: www.eidos.eu